CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

TUESDAY, February 11, 2020 7:00pm

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Office at (209) 754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for review by the public.

1. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The public is
encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration. No action can
be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

3. Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of January 14, 2020
b. Directors Report for January 2020
¢. Monthly Maintenance Report for January 2020

4. Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #736
b. 2" Quarter Investment Report
c. 2™ Quarter Budget Report

5. Ad Hoc Committee Report — Policies and Procedures (Directors Overmier and Blood)
6. Accept GASB 75 Actuarial Valuation Report of June 30, 2019

7. Report: Temporary Water Service Fees Public Hearing — March 10, 2020

8. Update Status on Establishing District Mission Statement

9. Monthly Water Report

10. Staff Reports
a. Manager’s Report
b. Legal Counsel Report
c. Engineer’s Report

11. Board Members Report
a. Director Lavaroni — LAFCO Meeting Report (1/27/20)
b. Director Blood — UMRWA Meeting Report (1/24/20)

12. Closed Session
a. Personnel Matters
Update on Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021(Government Code § 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representative: Donna Leatherman

13. Adjournment (Public Hearing and Regular Meeting on March 10, 2020 at 7:00pm)




AGENDA ITEM 3

Approval of Consent Calendar

If an item is requested for removal from the Consent Calendar, it should be reflected prior to
action being taken. The items will be discussed independently upon approval of remaining
Consent Calendar items.

a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of January 14, 2020
b. Directors Report for January 2020
c. Monthly Maintenance Report for January 2020

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Calendar

Motion 1% , 2nd , Carried




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT January 14,2020

Regular Meeting 7:07 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: J.W. Dell’Orto

Clifford Overmier

Richard Blood

John Lavaroni

Scott Speer

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manage
Kate Jesus, Administrative Accoufit
Adam Brown, Legal Counsel 4

OTHERS PRESENT: Larry Bain, Auditor
Tyla Daries, Weber, G

L. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Chairperson Dell’Orto at 7:07pm. Directds
present. |

lar meeting was called to order by
et Blood, Lavaroni and Speer were

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes pe or bject): None.

3.
a. Minutes for Reg
b. Directors Repg
c.
1t10n of the Manager’s report be included in the minutes.
ed water and sold water. Chairperson Dell’Orto
asked if t be added to he Dlrectors Report; the Manager clarified and w1ll

- dfevisions to the Operations Plan. The Manager stated the
repairs ave a cost available, also, that staff is working on updates to the
Operations Pl i ade by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Overmier, to approve

a. Approval of C ummary #735: The Board was presented a revised Claim Summary due to a
check that was voided. /Director Speer inquired about the purchase of a new truck and inquired about
what happens to old vehicles and training costs; the Manager stated that the old truck would be presented
for surplus as a future Board meeting and clarified the costs for recent staff training. He also expressed
concerns with the costs related to the District’s winter newsletter. Directors Speer and Blood requested
more detail be provided for Weber, Ghio and Associates invoicing. The Manager would provide the
invoice details. Mr. Ospital explained the formatting of the invoices. Director Overmier inquired about
the retro pay line item on the Payroll Journal; the Manager stated that two employees were paid out for
their vacation time after resigning from the District and one employee was paid for a payroll error. A
motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Speer, to approve the revised Claim
Summary #735 in the amount of $367,172.28 as presented. Motion carried 5-0.



5. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 2019: Mr. Larry Bain, CPA gave a brief presentation
reviewing the District’s Financial Statements which explained the District’s net position at fiscal year-end
2018/19. The Board inquired about the unfunded liability of the CalPERS Other Post Employment
Benefits (OPEB) and Mr. Bain offered clarification. A motion was made by Director Overmier, seconded
by Director Lavaroni, to authorize the Manager and Chairperson to sign the Management Letter and
accept the Financial Statements for June 30, 2019 as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: REVIEW OF TEMPORARY WATER SERVICE FEES:

a. Set Public Hearing — March 10, 2020: The Manager reviewed the bulk water fees and determined
the need for an increase to be concurrent with the existing water rates. Théiwecommended proposal to
increase the Bulk Water Fee from $7.80 to $11.20 per thousand gallong will ‘require setting a Public
Hearing. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Izéraetor Overmier, to authorize the
Manager to set a Public Hearing for March 10, 2020 to update the Temporary Water Service Fees.

4
Motion carried 5-0. 3 %

i

=

7. UPDATE STATUS ON ESTABLISHING DISTRI@‘THﬁ?SSION STATEMENT: The Manager
and Director Blood have developed language for a draftgission statement. The Manager has requested
input from the other Directors. Director Blood suggestéd the draft language be presented tontlic Board for
review. The Manager mentioned that the recommendationyfor the Strategic Focus Plan discussed in
agenda item 9, also includes the development of a mission, statément if considered.® Director Blood
suggested to continue working on the mission statement in-house by gathering input to discuss at future
meetings. Director Lavaroni asked the : Boat: _the draft language. Chairperson
Dell’Orto stated the Board would review the t9and report back tothedManager by next week.

8. JEFF DAVIS WATER TREATMENT PLANT S _ADA PROJECT:

a. Review: Technical Memorandum: Mr. Ospital revﬁﬁa@ﬁle memorandum and stated that
District staff was happy with«fi€ @entractor. Directof Overmier ?@ﬁﬁired about the warranty; Ms. Daries
reviewed the warranty whiéh includes eighteen (18) 't";’g;onths of technical support. Director Blood asked to
review the system mafual; the Manager stated a copy was available at the office. Director Blood

iginal gost estimate of $1004000 not being mentioned in the memorandum

expressed concerns with thi
and the project not being w
b. Resolutions2
motion wagfmade
Accepti B
Directérs Rell’ Orto, Overmmg!';ﬁlood, Cay
e y
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACT ON: El*fITER INTO AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
WITH BHI MANAGEMENT CONSULTING TO DEVELOP A STRATEGIC FOCUS PLAN: The
Manager gave a review of the proposal. Director Blood suggested tabling the agenda item until a mission
statement was developediby the District. He then presented Legal Counsel with a draft document created
by the Rate Study Ad Hoe Committee members for review at a March 2019 meeting. Director Speer
expressed concerns with/the cost of the proposal and did not feel it was necessary expense. No action due
to lack of motion.

, " Davis Water Treatment Plant SCADA Project: A
ironi, seconded by Director Speer to accept Resolution 2020-1:
Treatment Plant SCADA Project. A roll call vote was taken.

aroni and Speer voted yes. Motion carried 5-0.

@TWork on the | Davis Water

9. MONTHLY WATER REPORT: The water usage and rainfall report for December 2019 was
presented for review and discussion. Director Speer inquired about the annual average amount of rainfall;
the Manager clarified.

lp. .MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT: A report of ongoing projects was provided for review and
discussion, which included final report of the Winter newsletter, possible Proposition 1 funding for a leak
detection program, 2019 storm damage reimbursement, Emergency Action Plan updates for Jeff Davis



and Schaads reservoirs, leak repair on the Schaads penstock and status of the hydro, Court Street line
replacement project, and future plans for the updating of the District’s billing and accounting software.
Director Dell’Orto inquired about the Red Hawk dam repair from the storm damage; the Manager stated it
would be repaired in the Spring or when conditions allow. Director Overmier suggested contacting
PG&E regarding the issue with the hydro unit at Schaads; the Manager would follow up.

11. DIRECTORS COMMENTS
a. Annual Form 700 and Required Training (Due April 2, 2020): The Board received information
regarding the filing of Form 700 and required training for sexual harassment and ethics. Other training
opportunities were also presented to the Board.
b. LAFCO — Meeting Reminder 1/27/20 — Director Lavaroni will a
c. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 1/24/20 — Director Blood will a
The Manager informed the Board of the ACWA Region 3 Board vaga
be emailed if any Director was interested.

xd further information would

12. CLOSED SESSION

a. Appointment of District labor negotiator apd" conference concerning
negotiations with SEIU Local 1021 (Governmgnt €ode § 54957.6)

Agency Designated Representative: Donna Leathem

At 8:38pm the Board convened to a closed session. The

Dell’Orto stated that the Board appointed the District

commencement of negotiations with SEIU ['gea

eommencement of

reconvened at 9:04pm. Chairperson
ager as the negotiator concerning

13. ADJOURMENT (Next Regular Meeting F
come before the Board, a motion was made by D
the meeting at 9:05 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.

here was no further business to
sseconded py Director Overmier, to adjourn

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



% Of Sales

14.61
1.44
2.54
3.34
9.07
4.84
7.49

13.85

21.71

18.71

1/31/2020 8:57:35AM
e
Directors Report
Calaveras P.U.D.
Water Sold This Month 14,154,158 Gallons

Amount ($) # Of Accounts
Total Water 149,879.99 1,898
Total Late Charge 1,860.00 62
Total Adjustments -234.47 15
Total New Acct Fee 455.00 13
Total Service Call Out 245.00 7
Total Current Charges 152,205.52 1,900
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 10,217.02 159
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 303.05 9
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 5.323.03 3
Amount Of Overpayments/Prepayments -30,266.15 438
Total Receivables 137,782.47 1,722
Total Receipts On Account 161,507.66 1,664
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,261.38 158
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,261.38 158
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 5
Average Usage For Active Meters 7,430 1,905
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 78.97 1,898
Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons % Of Usage
Over 50,000 30 4,878,219 34.47
40,001-50,000 10 451,725 3.19
30,001-40,000 16 536,600 3.79
20,001-30,000 30 752,670 5.32
10,001-20,000 138 1,820,463 12.86
8,001-10,000 96 857,059 6.06
6,001-8,000 167 1,141,984 8.07
4,001-6,000 343 1,669,611 11.80
2,001-4,000 546 1,589,569 11.23
1-2,000 470 456,259 3.22
Zero Usage 59 0 0.00
Total Meters 1,905 14,154,159 1 1 7070-6(_) _____________________

Calaveras Public Utilitv District



Monthly Maintenance Report
January 2020

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK Status
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
Treated Water - 17,976,016 gallons

Monthly backup Generator check Complete

Vegetation clearing and fire clearance (Cal Fire) In Progress
Annual sampling Complete
Warehouse Shop Investigate hot water heater replacement Pending
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine checks - Pumping as of 1/27/20 Complete
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks Complete
Hydro maintenance required - not operational Pending
CTC Penstock repair Complete
Annual EAP seminar with EBMUD/CPUD/JVID Complete
Glencoe Pump Station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete

Repair faulty transformer wiring
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
6" valve repair Complete
San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Repair 10" steel main under Main St. Bridge Pending
Meter flange repair at 3836 McKeany Ct. Complete
2" check valve replacement at Golden Hills tank's fill line Complete
Repair valve at San Andreas Complete
Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
4" steel line repair at 8237 Main St. Complete
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Safety How to Conduct a Safety Tailboard, Climbing Elevated Tanks: The Height Complete
of Safety, Understanding Safety Data Sheets, and
Powerful Protection from PPE
Safety Center: Lockout Tagout Training, Asbestos Awareness, and PPE

Training Training Complete
Safety Center. Heat Prevention, Ladder, and Confined Space Awareness Complete

Spray Program JC - Pre Emergent all sites In Progress
Vehicle Maintenance Power steering maintenance on 2011 F-350 Ford Complete
Wheel bearing maintenance on 2009 Toyota Tacoma Complete
Brakes and routine maintenance on 2007 Toyota Tacoma Complete




Monthly Maintenance Report
January 2020

Other Maintenance 23 USA tags completed Complete
52 Customer service/work orders Ongoing
Monthly meter reading Complete

Information Update tank inspection - JHA In Progress
District SOP review Ongoing

Revision of Operations Plan

Pending




AGENDA ITEM 4a

Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #736

Discussion
The Claim Summary #736 submitted of $155,639.35 reflects payments with descriptions
showing on the Bill Payments for All Vendors report.

Recommended Action: Approval of Claim Summary #736: $155,639.35

Motion 1% , 2ud , Carried




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 736

DATE: January 2020

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $106,609.42
Payroll Submitted $32,164.71
P/R Tax Deposits $16,856.22
Sub-total $155,639.35
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Approved for $155,639.35

\ / ,\

K@w\/ J|

Admin Acct Assistant, Caé{éveras Public Utility District




3:52 PM

02/03/20
Accrual Basis

Calaveras Public Utility District

Summary Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2020
Jan 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabiliti...

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU...

162,217.10

4,305,576.45

4,467,793.55

8,137,475.84
598,555.02

13203824.41

51,308.76

1,722,628.40

1,773,937.16
82,098.31

1,856,035.47

11347788.94

13203824.41

Page 1



Calaveras Public Utility District
Bill Payments for All Vendors

January 2020

Name Num Date Amount GL# Amount
ACWA-Health 22046 01/02/2020 1,235.52 5643 Dental & vision
American Fidelity Assurance 22047 01/02/2020 256.90 5646 125 Cafeteria Plan (December)
American Fidelity Assurance 22111 01/31/2020 228.82 5646 125 Cafeteria Plan (January)
American Fidelity Assurance Co.(Flex) 22112 01/31/2020 287.50 5646 125 Cafeteria Flex Plan (January)
Amsterdam Printing & Litho 22048 01/02/2020 249,50 5621 Office materials & supplies (mini calendars)
AT&T 22131 01/31/2020 650.03 5432/5621 Utilities
AT &T 22049 01/02/2020 91.23 5432/5621 Utilities
AT &T 22132 01/31/2020 64.09 5432/5621 Utilities
Blood, Richard 22133 01/31/2020 106.00 5680/5681 Director compensation
Brawner Automotive Repair 22113 01/31/2020 811.23 5424 Vehicle maintenance (Truck # 005 & 002)
Brawner Automotive Repair 22134 01/31/2020 1,000.00 5424 Vehicle maintenance (Truck #005)
Buy & Sell Press 22135 01/31/2020 128.40 5620 Office materials & supplies (WUW 11 job posting)
Cal PERS EFT 01/07/2020 12,605.91 5643 Health insurance (January)
Calaveras Auto Supply 22136 01/31/2020 35.15 5322/5424 TP materials & supplies / Vehicle maintenance
Calaveras County Public Works Dept. 22050 01/02/2020 299.85 54286 2020 County Encroachment Permit
Calaveras Enterprise 22137 01/31/2020 62.28 5620 Office materials & supplies (WUW |1 job posting)
Calaveras Public Power Agency 22138 01/31/2020 14,370.47 5432/5621/5230 Utilities
Carbon Copy Inc. 22139 01/31/2020 139.52 5623 Printer/copier contact
Care Free Lawns 22101 01/16/2020 150.00 5623 Landscaping contract (December)
Care Free Lawns 22140 01/31/2020 150.00 5623 Landscaping contract (January)
CD & Power 22085 01/02/2020 199.50 5424 Equipment maintenance (replace ck #22030)
CDK Supply 22051 01/02/2020 46.65 5322 TP materials & supplies
Comecast 22052 01/02/2020 302.34 5621 Office utilities (December)
Comcast 22102 01/16/2020 317.04 5621 Office utilities (January)
CSDA - Gold Country Chapter 22114 01/31/2020 25.00 5429 January workshop
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 22053 01/02/2020 83.66 5623 Printer/copier contact (December)
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 22115 01/31/2020 87.85 5623 Printer/copier contract (January)
Dell'Orto, J.W. 22141 01/31/2020 34.00 5680/5681 Director compensation
Fischer, Merle 22054 01/02/2020 371.07 5647 Post retirement health reimbursement (January)
Fischer, Merle 22116 01/31/2020 371.07 5647 Post retirement health reimbursement (February)
Golden State Flow Measurement/WFM 22142 01/31/2020 627.41 5421 Meter restock
Grainger 22055 01/02/2020 87.62 5322 TP materials & supplies
Grainger 22117 01/31/2020 807.71 5322/5421 Materials & supplies (CPPA rebate)
Grainger 22143 01/31/2020 56.51 5421 Materials & supplies
Hach Chemical 22103 01/16/2020 2,293.52 5322 TP materials & supplies
Henwood Associates, Inc. 22104 01/16/2020 838.46 5200 Hydro maintenance/repair
Herd's Machine Shop 22105 01/16/2020 53.63 5421 Materials & supplies
Hill Rivkins Brown & Associates 22118 01/31/2020 3,569.50 5682 Legal services
Hobgood's Cleaning Service 22056 01/02/2020 160.00 5623 Janitorial services (December)
Hobgood's Cleaning Service 22119 01/31/2020 160.00 5623 Janitorial services (January)
Hunt & Sons Inc. 22057 01/02/2020 1,144.70 5424 Fuel
Hunt & Sens Inc. 22120 01/31/2020 1,563.51 5424 Fuel
Kelly M, Duke 22130 01/31/2020 1,066.80 5510 Meter wages
Larry Bain, CPA 22106 01/16/2020 7,600.00 5682 Audit services
Lavaroni, John 22144 01/31/2020 25.00 5680 Director compensation
Lehigh Hanson 22058 01/02/2020 117.80 5421 Materials & supplies
Lehigh Hanson 22121 01/31/2020 809.54 5421 Materials & supplies
McMaster-Carr 22059 01/02/2020 12.11 5421 Materials & supplies
Motherlode Answering Service 22145 01/31/2020 203.00 5623 Answering service contract (January)
North Bay Pensions 22146 01/31/2020 2,000.00 5682 GASB 75 Acturarial Study
Overmier, Clifford 22147 01/31/2020 50.00 5680 Director compensation
Pace Supply 22148 01/31/2020 7,092.38 5421 Materials & supplies (quarterly inventory)
Pacific Gas & Electric 22060 01/02/2020 449.59 5200/5201 Utilities
Pacific Gas & Electric 22107 01/16/2020 433.03 5200/5201 Utilities

Page 1 0of 2



Calaveras Public Utility District

Bill Payments for All Vendors
January 2020

Name Num Date Amount GL# Amount
Pacific Gas & Electric 22149 01/31/2020 289.98 5201/5432 Utilities
Pickle Patch Garden & Deli 22122 01/31/2020 572.00 5620 Annual EAP catering (shared cost)
Pollard Water 22150 01/31/2020 1,263.04 5421 Materials & supplies
Postmaster 22151 01/31/2020 700.00 5622 Postage
Process Solutions, Inc. 220861 01/02/2020 1,754.96 5322 TP materials & supplies (OSG unit)
Progressive Print Solutions 22152 01/31/2020 100.80 5620 Office materials & supplies
Public Employees Retirement System EFT 01/07/2020 11,019.04 5645/5647 Retirement (January)
Roberts, Mathew A. 22066 01/06/2020 108.27 5412 Overtime wages
Safety Center, Inc 22153 01/31/2020 1,450.00 5429 Training (LOTOQ, asbestos, PPE)
Sam Berri Towing 22123 01/31/2020 250.00 5424 Vehicle maintenance (Truck #0086)
San Andreas Sanitary District 22154 01/31/2020 377.04 5621/5432 Utilities
Signal Service 22124 01/31/2020 183.00 5623 Office alarm contract
Speer, Scott 22155 01/31/2020 25.00 5680 Director compensation
Staples Credit Plan 22156 01/31/2020 366.53 5620 Office materials & supplies
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 22062 01/02/2020 500.00 2317 457 Plan (December)
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 22108 01/16/2020 500.00 2317 457 Plan (January)
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 22125 01/31/2020 500.00 2317 457 Plan (January)
Technical Systems Inc. 22109 01/16/2020 10,620.18 1180 SCADA Project
Treat's General Store 22157 01/31/2020 98.94 5421/5322 Materials & supplies
USA Blue Book 22158 01/31/2020 392.45 5322/5421 Materials & supplies
VALIC 22063 01/02/2020 75.00 2317 457 Plan (December)
Verizon Wireless 22064 01/02/2020 176.18 5432 Utilities (December)
Verizon Wireless 22159 01/31/2020 174.70 5432 Utilities (January)
Volcano Telephone 22160 01/31/2020 516.50 5322/5201/5230/5200 Utilities
Water Education Foundation 22161 01/31/2020 765.00 5683 Annual dues (2020)
Weber, Ghio & Associates 22162 01/31/2020 6,323.76 5684/1117/1190 ‘ Engineering costs
Wells Fargo Bank 22110 01/16/2020 1,624.67 5620/5424/5623 Office materials & supplies/Fuel/Contract services

106,609.42

Page 2 of 2



aleQ %I8UD

NyrdAd 0Z/51/10
Z jo | abed 02/SLIL0 - 02/1L0/10 8jeQ pu3 - UeIS polied WV 8Z:0L 02/FL/L0 8leg uny
[EwINOr |joJARd jouisia Aunn ollgnd seisAele) §1L6¥-058Y G800
KedoN| i GEi60Z D9iEE9 DO ._59 EEFNeR I E!
79 AIgesIa VO :
155 Xe|. 8wWoou| v : i
: 0886 xe| awoou[ pa- ! :
sgq'vey Jwy ¥o8yg| 6L asealpaiy : : 6
¥110086€61 # Xayohpeoy | 9zi6e Aunoag [eog 09:££9 00:¥Z 000%:192 AunoH Aiey ‘avng
SHIALIW 0F 4y yy
9gLLL'E Aed 18N |0000€ Z9Hss'L 86iLE0'S NSl MYLGL FIA0TAWI
Ayigesia v
9g'L/L'e 8528 Byuo Xe awiodu| YO 008N m uopeoeA
04000'} veLeg B3uo Xe| auoou| pa ; 05PN il
000 Jwy 39849 a1edIpaN leLigze suj ando L
180z # Wsodaq 102.1@ |00!00€ xejeld 33 LG¥ Aunoag [erog 12i80.'y Aejeg I euuo( ‘UeuLIBL}ET
: m UADUNYIN 02 4 »
ZELLL'E Aed 18N [LESEL /6:108 9vivS0'e DO} MYLQL IIA0TdNT
G0 fugesiavo| :
£2i5k1 Xe| 8Wwoo| ¥O| i :
ZELLL'E G966 BUD €5iZ6E xe| swoou| pad| 1:/85 i su| dNdo
040 iy %o3yo 6zivy aledpan| 25iv6e DOiLL 059815€ BW(UBAD €l
£1802 # Wsodaq 198117 | ZEiGEL Juawaliey |8eiE8L Aunoag jeog| 0Zi2.0'C i fiejeg N BeAm ‘elanoy
12’801 Aed 18N 9zl £GigLL DOt MVLOL I3A0TdWS
12801 lenuepy .
000 Jwy %2949 Bl Auigesid vo :
t umouNun # ¥o8yd ¥ Zolil aledIpalp oL
val Gl Apnoag [e10og £GiBLL p0:€ 0015:6€ BUIILBAQ v MauIep 'spagqoy
0Z'55€'C Aed1BN| 281899 Z0ivZ0'e D0'SL MYLOL 33A0TdNI
yziog Auigesia v i
w Zei00k xe| sloou YO
07'65E'T 9508 B3O 26190€ xe awoau| pa] zLive su| dndo
0g0 Y %934D sicy aIeipay 0ciglLa 00ZZiLy BWIHBAQ 8
i zisoz #usodagioeg)| BYi8l Anoag |epog 09:18€'C Alejeg O sawer ‘8o
£6G66'L Aed 12N |00{00} 51606 1 7i595'2 MvLQLl IIA0THWI
. goisz Aigesia vo
rmw.vm Xe| awodu| D UONBIEBA
£6'G56'L £1.00 B4u0 zeiesz ¥e| 8uwoou| pa 98i9/ su| ando
000 wy 98yo | i 0ziLe aseopap Geizzl 0056:07 BUIIHBAD I
: 1180z # Wsodaq j00.a 00001 xejald 33 £5v [90165) Aunosg [eog 9/1G9€'C Alejeg 7 uyor 'weybuuung
i : i FONVYNILNIVIN OF 44y
SLNIWAV 3LV NOILdI¥NIS3a
SNOILYI0TIVY YIAHLO ? HNITY SONINYYI SHNOH ai
Avd L3N sNOILONGId SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAVd ¥IHLO 2 SLNINASHNGWITY ‘SONINYYI ‘SUNOH VN AIA0TdINT

TVYNANOCr TT0UAVd

I

ousig ANmN 21land selsaeed §L61-0S8Y S800

[kt ] Ag sjjoifec

(G-11) ¥000%



NYrdAd 0g/SL/L0 81eQ ¥o94D
Z jo z ebed 02/SL/L0 - 02/L0/1L0 8ieQ pu3j - HElS poitad WY 8Z:0L 0Z/vL/L0 8ieqQ uny
|ewinor jjoihed 1oMISIg AN 211dnd SBI9ABED §LEP-0S8V S800
" Jopoenuog juspuadspu| = (D)
m €67298  ALMIEVI XVL Y1OL
" 522 ALY ¥IAOAT TVLOL
Igicg wely dw3vyo| |
#0507 Aodwaun yo i
arisre a.eolpajy i i
LZiLYL Aunosg |epos :
; seniqer] safoydws
L6$95'9L Red 1N | 161188 6ZELE' £8i628'c7 DO BEL VLOL ANVANOD
uo.wm uoneoep
i SZBET Auigesig vo n0'ye Ho1g
i z8TLL'L Xe| swoou| y3| ! BYi659°Z suj ando
1280 [enuep €5i6EL'e Xe] 8Woou| pad| 09i€L€') DOBe awsAg
SHZE0'9l de@ xq |/GiLeE usWRINSY | 8hiShe 2JEIPB GLiBSL'6L Alejes (s)ucnoesues; g
SZvey Y %9949 |00i055 xejald 33 L% |12iLLi) Ayunoag [enog 09icEg g4 AjnoH (s)uosiad 6
i : i STV.LOL ANVAINOD
06 LOv'E Red 18N |00100L BYi608' BeilLe's DDy Y1GL I3A0TIWT
LLies Augesig vo| i :
3 00it8e Xe| awoou| | i
og'Lor'e 8090 BUD S0:996 Xel swoou| psdf | DO:0P N i uonesep
040 Jwy 3oauo 20 aleopajy| 98:808 i suLando Ll
£180Z # useds( 12910 (00:004 xejald 33 /6¥ |LE62E fRuross epog| £6i20S'y : Areeg V Jeig ‘neaipneag
M INJFANILNIN3ANS OL ,, ,,
ZET99'1 Aed 18N |8zi06 1818y L6ilElL'z NGDL MY.LOL 33A07dW3
: 612 fyoesiavo| | ” :
00002 Lyge Breg 16%L Xe| swoou| yo| i :
zd'zov'L 0669 ByuD ¥Z9.LL Xe] awooujped| | : DSIOLIN WIS
040 WY ¥osyo 8lile azeopapy| £8i/8/ sul anNdo ZL
i 9180z # ¥sode( 102110 |8Zi06 uswalnay |06:SEL Aunoag feog)| 80:70¥'L Aejeg o essue) Jeeg
“ . { “ i TYOIMITO VHIXI 09 ,,
zEZ9e’L Aed ¥oN (z6%191 : 68’ L DOBL YLGL F3A0TENI
| Aueesiavo| . : :
: xel swool yo| i POZLW oIS
ZEZOE L 0590 B3yD Xg| aioou] pad 0€;0S i suj ando
000 Y ¥28Y9 Z6iLLL Juswaiey aledipajy OFi6LL 00y 0052162 awIeAQ >
180z # ¥sodaq 18ud [00i0S xejald 33 LGP funoes |epog LTl : i fuzeg 3 sjey ‘snsap
m : AMVLINDIS OF 4
SLNINAYD ENR-] NOILdTHIS3a
SNOILLY20T1Y Y3H.LO ? gGNITY SONINYY3 SUNOH ar
Avd 13N SNOILONa3d SONIGTOHHLIM SLN3IWAVd HIHLO ? SINIAWISHNIWITY ‘SONINYYI ‘SUNOH JWVN IIA0TdINT

TVNANOMr T10UAVd

g1 ]]
S

PUISIQ AWM 9liaNd SEISAEIED §LEH-0S8Y SBOD

Neyokes Ag sifoifes

(5-¥) wo00Y



0E/LE/LD

sjeq oayg

NyrdAd
Z jo | ebed 0Z/LE/LO - 0Z/9L/10 ajeq pu3l - Uels poliad N G0:L0 0Z/82/L0 8leqg uny
jeuinop Jlolied 5 e - - ——— - ; . — - pEsIg ANNN.onand SelsAee) GL6Y-0S8Y S800
0z Auaesia vo
00°002 Lyge Baeg| i POiL ¥2| 8Lodu| YO 0SiEN ] HoIS
LIELBE'L 0669 BUD | i 0LiLLL XE| 80Ul po £8i/8. su| ando
00'0 Y 49349 (87106 uswaINaY |96iLE alealpaly 80iFOY' | ! Aejeg 4
i €280z # Usoda( ealld (8Z:08 uonanpaq osiiy [GOI9EL Aunaag Jewos GLiz) 0630 000Ei2 AunoH J essie) “ead
i i TYOIYETO VHLXI 09 4,y
E A Aed 19N |0z:192 GSIE0E 00i06.'} DSE MVLGL FIA0TINI
m 06! Auidesia v . .
8giee Xe| aLodu| O i poiZW oIS
sgsze't 0590 By [2BikLL JawaIneY (vhiszl X2 BLIoou| pa 0€:0S su| ando
040 iy %2949 (8Zi66 uoponpa( osIN |S6i5Z aseolpaly €67l 050 0058i6Z BLWIUBAQ S
i Zzsoz # wsodeQ 10auiQ (00105 xejaid 33 LG |8610LL Aunossg [e1og LLvEL') " Aejeg 3 ajey ‘snsar
AHVLIUOIS OF 4y
PELLL'E Aed 18N |00:00€ 56" BBILED'S NYLOL 33A0TdW3
08 Auigesia vo
peLLL'T 86zg Byyo IE5E XB| 8WoaU| YD
04'000°} veleg Biyuo 66ir9L Xe| awoou| pad
04’0 iy qoBUD | 16%ZL aleolpajy 1 1i€28 : su| ando L
i 1280z # usodeq 10310 |00{00€ xejeid 3 LG |66ikHLE funosg feog LZi80L'Y : fiejeg I euuoq ‘uewlayleaT]
i : : UADYNYIN 0Z 4 4 4
907596'| Aed 19N (19552 B6i6.L 99:000'¢ DS6 VLQL 3IA0TdNI
Lojoe Angesiavo| : :
: xe] swoou yO| i
90'596't 5966 B340 xe| eloou|pad| | /1185 su| ando
0d0 iy 328y |Leisel jusLIBNEY aleapsp| | z/i0vE 0Si6 0598i5E BWILBAQ £l
i 0zgoe # ysode( 10810 |FZI0Z) uopanpagq osiiy funoeg epog| ¢ 0ziz.0'2 Aiejeg N nedpm ‘elanoy
90 0¥6'} Aed 18N 6GiL97'E D5l IVYLOL JIA0NLING
fcesiavo| m
i Xe| owWoal| y| i i
od'ov6'L 9608 B0 xej awoou| pad| | ZLive sul ando
000 jwy %294d SlEOpeN | £8!19 DSt 00ZZily BWINBAD 8
61802 # usodag j08.10 Aunoeg [epog| ! 09:18€'C Kiejeg O sawer ‘a0
1ZL0v'e Aed J8N (00100} AHETA bo'Ee NYLGL FIA0TENI
_ fygesiavo| | .
Xe] awoou| v | i § pO:EN A21S
L8 LOv'E 2100 B0 Xe| awoau| pad| | 9819/ : sul ando
040 Wy 9YD | aleopapy| 00618 00:02 0066:i0% aWIHAAD I
i 8180z # ¥sodaq pauQ |00:004 xejaid 33 /G¥ Aunoag fepog| 0/159€°Z P Alejeg 1 uyor ‘weyBuiuung
: H i w FONYNILNIVIN Ob 4 4 4
SLNANWAY aLvy NOILdI¥OS3a
SNOILY0TIY HAHLO 7 HNIZY SONINYVI SUNOH al
Avd L3N SNOLLONa3ada SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAVd HFHLO B SLNIWISUNGNITY ‘SONINHVE ‘SUNOH FNYN 3IA0TdING
Jouysig Ay oljgnd seseAeeD S L6P-0S8Y SB00
I—<zm : o —v l— I— OM_ ><m ” up xoydAed A£G sjoiled " (6-) v00DY



NYrEAd 0ZILENRD ajeq %0840
Z loz abedq 0¢/LE/L0 - 02/8L/1L0 |jeq pu3 - YE)S polad WdS0:L0 0Z/8Z/L0 s1eqg um,
jewnor jjoiked s A R A R D e e SOUSIO AN 01N SBIBABIED G LB1-0S8Y S8O)
J0j0B1U0D Juspuadapu] = (9}
: BEILEZ'S ALFIEVIT XVL Y101 :
i 15650 ALITIYIT ¥IAOTHAT W.LOL “
geloL ules) dw3 vo
: 87i8/T Aojdweun vo : §
i i 8riree aleolpaly m i
i LL0EF ) Ajunoeg |eog
. saniiqer] sedoidws H
Ldsos'sl feq 19N 88i11'9 6zi/90'cT DG 95 VLOL ANYANOD
. 89i0E2 Angesig vo hevz oIS
oeiGLL'L Xe, aLoou} yO BriBS9'T { ; sul ando
i IGUEE uswizIney |024190'e Xe] SWodu| pa BiioeZ'| 51 WA
L0'80LGL dag 4iq |08i66e uoonpaq Isi | LiirEE aleopsj 51165161 i fiejes (s)uonoesueis ;
0G0 WY 32849 00i055 Xejeld 33 /67 | LLI0EY') Aunoag jepog| ! GLizl 05D AunoH (s)uosiad /
: ; m i ; | STV.LOL ANVdINOD
Zg'107°c Aed 13N |00i00} Lt508°} BEILIE'S DOBL [TVLGL FIAOTNT
i - |iies fyigesia o | . . 0
w 00ir8E x2] swoolj )| g
zgLov'e 090 BYD 501996 Xe| swoou| pad| DOI9LIN oIS
0do uuy 3oays L0iLL auegpely| 98:808 m su| dNdo L
$Z80€ # Nsodeq 1984 |00100} Xejaid 33 /S |0£zE Anoss feros | £61208'Y fieles v Jeig ‘nesipneag
" : : : LNAGNILNINILNS 04 .,
YD Red 18N [9gi0/} eczry B0iv0Z'2 Doy YLOL IFIA0TGNI
. : : ; 4)
i m (3uo2) 9 essuen ‘e2g
W i ! (*3u02) TYIIUITD VHIXI 09 ,., .,
SLNIWAVd ILVH NOILdIYOS3a
SNOILYD0TIV U3HLO0 ? giNIay SONINYY3I SHNOH al
AVd 13N SNOILONA3d SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAV HIHLO ¥ SINIWISUNAWITY ‘SONINHVI ‘SUNOH VN FIA0TdINI

AVNANOr T10dAVd

PUIsIg ANan olland seiereleD S L6P-0S8Y S8OD

BUf "Xeyshed AG sjciied

(6-a)) #0007



AGENDA ITEM 4b

Financial Business
b. 2" Quarter Investment Report

Discussion

The 2™ Quarter Investment report reflects investment balances through December 31, 2019.
Quarterly interest earning from LAIF was $16,852.35 at an interest rate of 2.29%. A transfer of
$100,000.00. from LAIF to Wells Fargo Bank occurred in December 2019.

Two (2) Certificate of Deposits with El Dorado Savings Bank earned a total of $1,346.01 interest
for the quarter. The maturity dates for the EDSB CD’s are 2021 and 2022.

UBS investments recap shows pending interest payments of $20,894.50 and a balance of the five
(5) investment of $783,883.00.

The balance of District Investment at Quarter ending December 31, 2019 and shown on the
Investment Recap is $4,222,418.26.

Recommended Action: Approval of 2™ Quarter Investment Report

Motion 1%t , 2nd , Carried




“JuN032e Y1 01 pied 124 10U pue 3SaJa3Ul panJade $T°0F8 TS snid 121SIP 2Y1 01 JU3S 124 JoU pue Junodoe ay) ojul pled
158491U1 85°8/ 2 6TS SN|d ‘s@D A1 N0 JO AN|BA QT 0Z0'TSLS JO WINS BYL SI SIYY "'Z'ETZTLLS SEM aN|EA JUNOIDE |BJ01 BY) ‘6TOZ ‘T 1990190 UO

Junodae sy} ojul pied 194 10U 1S9431U1 panJl2e 0O ESE FS Sn|d ‘Junodde ay) olul pied 3salajul
05'768'0ZS snid ‘s@d aa1 ano JO 9NjeA 0S'SEN'8SLS JO Wns ayl s syl "00'EBRB'ERL SEM 1UN022E 3Y3 JO BN|BA |B10] 9Y1 ‘0Z0¢ ‘T Aenuef uQ

‘Ajaniew o3 Joud pjos a1am sgd ay3 J Ajuo
35uanbasuod Jo 3q pjnom 3aud Ul SUoENIdNY By L AIINIBW 1B 3N|BA |[N} SYI SIS [|IM 1oL]SIQ BY] 25NEISQ 33uanbasuod 4o jou aJe adud ul

sa8ueyd asay] Ing ‘DS S21.J JI 2[1)] B 2SE2JI3P ||IM PUE ||BY SDIJ JI D[I}| B 3SERUDUI ||IM STD Y} JO aNjeA 3yl "umop Jo dn 3A0W $3)e 353133U|

SE 1BYMBWOS AJBA ||IM YdIYM SO Y3 JO aNnjeA ayl pue ‘noA 01 Juas uaaq 19A 10U sey pue Junodde JnoA ojul pied sey jeyl 3salaiul ‘pled 394
J0U SBY INg SAD B Ul pandae sey 1eyl 31sa4a3ul uodn Suipuadap yuow 03 yyuow wou Apysis Alea |jim anjea Junodoe InoA 1eak ayy inoysnoay

00°SLTS SeM pa3onpap 22.) 3dUBUSJUIEW JUNOII. [BNUUER FTOT 4O 1231enb ylunoj ayj uj

01°G$ sem pied 1sa.ia1ul 1938w Aduow GTOZ J0 Ja1ienb yiunoy ayl uj

0$ Sem @D 3ueg syses UBWP|0D 000 S6TS 40} pled 1521311 TOZ 40 J93ienb yynoy ayj u|

0% Sem 3jueg ae|A a1j|es 404 pied 15a193ul 6TOZ 40 JaMEND YLnoj 3yl Ul
0S semjueg Aj|y Joj pied 153431u1 6TOZ 40 Ja1enb Yyynoy ayy uj

T£°96T TS Sem @D ueg Ajjuawo) 1o pied 31s2423Ul GTOZ 0 1934enb Y1Inoy ay3 u|
TT°685$ Sem @D Jjueg sydes UeWwp|o 00005 104 pled 1sa133ul 6TOT J0 4211enb yunoy ayy uj

‘Ajlenuue-1was pied 1s9191Ul ‘%08°Z O 91k 152J91Ul UB pUB £7/87/7 40 Aluniew e yum @D paJnsul D1d4d jueq ey

311|eS 000°00TS ‘pue ‘Ajjenuue-1was pled 152193U1 ‘%08'Z JO 91k 1521931 Ul pue £7/87/Z J0 Ajuniew e yim gD painsul D1a4 SYdes uewp|oo
000°S6TS ‘Ajyauow pied 1sa121ul ‘%07 4O 91ed 1SaUR1UI UB pue ZZ/TZ/9 JO 21ep Ajlniew e yum g painsul D|d4 Jueg ANuawo) 000°002$
‘Ajlenuue-iwas pied 159191Ul ‘9%4GE 7 4O 9184 1S213)UI UB pUE ZZ/TZ/9 JO 91ep AJunlew e yim @D painsul D1a4 Jued syaes uewp|os 000053
‘Ajjenuue 1was pied 152121U1 ‘909°Z 4O 2184 1S3433UI UB pUB TZ/TO/E J0 Aamew e yiim g pansul Djdd jueg A|lyY 000°00Z$ :S91114n29s Al
1O SISISUDD []13S SEN YIIM JUNOIIE JUSWISIAUI 53213510 A1jIIN 2|qnd SedaAe|ed os ‘Japienb ised siy3 saseyaund 10 saljlnlew ou pey aney ap

9z '81IV'ZET'Y

S1UBWIISAAU| [B10L

6T/TE/TT J0 se dduejeg 00°€88°€8L

0S'¥68'02 pied 1sa191ul |B10)

00'€S6Y
0S'768°02 0S'SE0'8SL (Sx) s,aD |elaueuld san
6T/0€/6 jo se aduejeg 78'8ET'TLL 8G°'8L7'61 pied jsaiajul |e10|

1 0v8T
8584761 01°020°TS. (Sx) @D |e1aueuly san

994 |enuuy uipuad 153431
97'GES'BEY'E 9£'861'8T 06°9£€°02S’E

PT'T 6E'SL0'8LT 05°L6L 68°LLT°LLE i 4D sduiaes opesoq |3
80°C 8T TTE88C TS'8YS £9°29L°L8¢ T# 4D sBuines opeJo( |3
62'C 69'871'7L8'C <00'000'00T> GEZS89T ¥E£'962'656°C 411
aiey @ouejeg Suipuy siajsued] pied 1se193u]  6T0Z/0E/6 SIUBWIISIAU|

6T0Z ‘TE Jaquiadaq jo se
dVvI3d LNJNLLSIANI




xnmm.u_:mwm?om.moduwu_m_.._nmat:

SE'TS891 $ pouwes 1se1a)u] ApIe1end)
PE96T°5S8'T $ souefeq [edoulrd pug Jeend)
PILLBEES 69T $ 8107, BT TR[IOQ
%67 T 2jey IsaIau]
0L68LLSB00STI0000° oney sSumiey

“6107/1€/21 Surpus 1epenb o) 10§ s)sodop MOA UO PAWIES JSAIGNIT O} YIIM
pajIpaIs AJJoaIIp Uaaq sey JUN0soe pun, JusunsaAuf Louedy (8007 N0k ‘0Z0T/S1/1030 SV

100-50-58 Iaqump Junoosy

sweN Aouady
ISIA ALI'TLLO DITHNd SVIHAVIVD

HOIAQV HONVLLINHY
ANNI INTFNLSTANI AONHIOV TVDOT

I9[[ONU0)) 91e)S BIUIOJI[ED

HHA L ALLHL

ebied papnun ozoz/ee/L



xamm.EmEm«Em._m_:mmm_Eow.mu.._w‘_:mmmb.m.:k_m_h“maﬁ;‘

e S = Svanm o T~ =

€' 96Z°SS8T :2ouefeq Smpug  00°000°001- [[EMEBIPTIIA [BIOL
PE96T°CS6'T - eouejeq SurnmSed  00°0 aisoda( Teje],
ATeTIAMg JAN033Y
00°000°001- NVINEHHIVET VNNOJ P6ESTOT MY 610T/II/TT 610T/T1/T]
* junouwy IBM[B) pAzLIOYINY RQUNN  odfy,  NEA aeq

WIGUO) geyy UORJBSUBI], JANAYY

JWIWBIBIG G107 JOqUI0a

100-60-$8 :I9quuuny JUnoddy

STORTEGA SUAL TEIL
6v2S6 VO ‘SYHIANY NVS
999 X0d 'Od
THOVNVIN

JLOMLSIA ALTTILN JITENd SVIHAVIVO

SPILX AT(UOI 38ERAY VING 100£-£59 (916)
SO A1V'T 1000-60T+6 VD “0jueuremsey

. ‘ 608Zv6 Xod ‘0d

0707 ‘€T Arenuer puny jusumsaAn] Lousdy [eoo]

& vdd ‘DA DUCH

Jsunsesd) 81eIS Biuloyjed

uswalels Ayuop Jenbey 41y 0coe/ee!)



xdseuawsjejsie|nbay/aob o lainsealy swyey/sdpy

PE'96T'SS6'T :eouw[eq Jupug  00°0 [eMBIDYIA [B10],
PE96TSE6'T :soueleq SuuiBeg  (0°0 asoda (0L,
AIemung Junosoy

JUsWRlE)S 6 10T 19qUISAON

100-50-58 *49qUInN JUN0IIY

suonTuIgo(y 2dAT TEIL

672S6 VO ‘SYHUANY NVS
999 X04 '0d
YHOVNVIN

JIDOMMLSIA ALITLLO OI'T€9Nd SYIHAVIVO

SPITA ATIUOA 352154V VN 100£-€59 (916)
SWHOH A1V 1000-60T¥6 VO ‘0IuomEIsEg

] 60826 X0H "Od

0207 ‘g7 Arenuef puny justmsasu] Aousfy 800

vd2 DA PUOIH
lainsesl] 31r1s elulo|en

Juswele)s Ayjuopy Jejnbey 41y ozoe/ee/|L



l.l I

e

[4
¥,
"‘.l‘:l '

xn_mm.:._meum«m._m_:mwm\som.mo;u.__._mmmb.mcc_m_.ﬁwnﬁ_._

¥£'96T'556°C :ooueleq Supug 000 JEMBIDTHIA [I0L
EELEILEE'T :oueyeq Surumsaq 1066081 aisoda(y [e10L,

ATEUITTg U099y
10°660°81 WHLSAS SPLOZOL IO  610Z/ST/OT 610T/S1/01

junowy J3[[eD) pezLIoYINY

STORTaQ SAAL eI

RqunN adfy  Neq aeQ
ULIGUOD)  peyp, UONIBSUERLL 2ADOSNT

WIS 6107 390100

100-S0-58 :I3qUIn)] Juneady

67256 VO ‘SVEUANY NVS
999 X04 '0d
YIOVNVIN

JIONILSIA ALTTLLN DITENd SYIHAVIVO

SPRIX ATUOI 382354V VI
30 1
020€ ‘g Arenuer
jusweels AlYuop Jeinbsy 41y

100€-£59 (9716)

1000-60ZF6 V) ‘OJuswEINes
608ZF6 X0 "O'd

puny JusunsaAu] AousSy [eoo]

Vd2 ‘DA bUOI
leinsesl] 21B1S elutolijed

0zoe/ee/L



01729/ 202U 15:3< (FaX) L UU1suu3

Last statement: September 30, 2018
This statement: Decaember 30, 2018

Total days In statement period: 81
CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT ;

DONNA M LEATHERMAN : . Page 10f1
PO BOX 666 0003701101
SAN ANDREAS CA 95249-0666 ‘ (0)

Direct Inquiries to:
1-800-874-28779

El Dorado Savings Bank
’ . . ¢ ... 4040 El Dorado Road
- iy M G S § s VR O I z - P!Ecaw“le; CA 55337 i e . —

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH US|

Certificate Of Deposit
Account number 0003701101
Total principal . §277,407.08
Total current balance $288,311.18
Total interest year to date ' $2,880.58

DAILY ACTIVITY
Date Description Additions Subtractlons Balance
08-30  Beginning balance $287,762.87
10-31  Interest Credit 278.81 s A=eoe BB 041,28 -
11-30 _ Interest Credit 289.80 . : 288,311.18

12-30 Ending totals — B48.51 a0 $288,411.18

Thank you for banking with El Dorado Savings Bank



01/2872020 15:32 (F&X) P.002/003

Last staterment; September 30, 2018
This statement; December 31, 2018

- Tatal days In staternent period: 82
CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

PO BOX 666 Page 1 of 1
SAN ANDREAS CA 95249-0666 0003701144
(0

Direct Inquirles to:
1-800-874-2779

El Dorado Savings Bank
4040 E! Dorado Road
Plac_elnlllla, pA B5B8687

——— = . TR =

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH USI

Certificate Of Deposit

Account number 0003701144
Total principal $269,335.04
Total current balance $278,075,38
Total interegt year to date $3,150.57 ’

DAILY ACTIVITY
Date Dascription Additlons Bubtractions Balance
09-30 Beginning balance $277,277.89
10-31 InferestCredt.___ .. .. _ .. . 28B.47 277,546.3¢
11-30  Interest Credlt 280,08 277,808.42
2-31 Interest Credit 288.87 : 278,075,38
12-31 Ending totals - 797.80 .00 $278,075.39

Thank you far banking with E/ Dorado Savings Bank



g jo | ebed 000000 00/8568 13 000000000 610L L0000 581651 000EZd SB689F | OOEOOOEZAY 269020 £€0dL0EG 18E2E0 S 2dIS Jaquualy |_
" ; 6L0ZO  6lozdes  ®lOZDBQ  £10OZ DB 10Z 22 RElg] 0z 2@ 380  Z10Z 280

Z02LR'TLLS 610Z 'LE 370 Lo : _ _ i i ik WIDERRQ BT w;ﬁ

Juhode Jhek o anjep oo
0L'L06'€TS anjea yax/ew \

u) abueyn \
7495818 353I83U| paniade
Jo anjea uj abuey>
GE'Z90'BLS aLuodul Jsalau) ® ® mserefmn & & P $
PUEpspiag 67LL Leie 8TEL Lp5E 1ss 6EVL L'6EL 76EL

‘uinjal Juswijsaaul noA

676SL'TELS Q107 pud teak e spueshoyl §

unodae oA Jo anjep

610¢ Bupnp
yamoub junodde anoA jo senunos

JUN0JIR INOA JO 9NJBA 9} SUDORI],

‘Wiod°)od21]|paIdjenuue MMM

woly Ajenuue yodal jjpain

aaJ) Inof 136 ‘os)y 'Apenbal sjuswasiels
abesayolq pue ‘pied ypas> jueq Majaal
pue pnelj wolj J|asinof 138301d dipH <

uopualle anof Joj siiay|

S3DIAJBS|BII L L/LIOD SN MMM

1831SgaM INO JISIA

87'960'€$ 710v8'Ls 2A0OQE 3NjRA U] }$318}U} panIddy
20'2LB'TLLS Z8'BEL'TLLY Junodze JNok Jo anjep
000 000 salljigel] INOA
20'°L8'TLL 78'8E1'TLL 5]3SSE INOA

‘8569 105€£ Junoxde

($) LE 130010 L0 (%) 0€ Jaquaydas uo

J5a13)Ul PanIdde s3PNPUl 70°ZL8'TLLS
JO anjea oljojiad INoA 'NoA o) adIIBs B Sy

T ETR I E TR R TU TR [ H R U R AT

9980-67Z56 VD SYIYANY NVS
999 XOH O d

NYINYIHLYIT YNNOQ NLLV
1S1A ALINILN DI78Nd SYHIAVIVD
Bpe 000000 EE08L0EE 90100 L 20 60¥'0 €Y 20 L8E2E00

6107 499010

JUTI099Y SIITALIG SSAUISNY

JUNOIIE INOA JO IN[EA

'0001-29£-008 1& suradinosay
3y} 10 1oSIApY [edueUl INOA j|BD
{1uaweleys anof noge suosand

1595-G 1 2-998/09€9-29€- 1 87 auoyd
QYVYHDN ‘14383
JOSIARY |eIDURULY JNOA

0/ 85691 NI 8GWNU JUNEDY

NYNYIHLYIT YNNOQ ‘NLLY
1SIQ ALMILN 21T8Nd SYH3AVTYD 18Wel JUnodsyy

0 N3 8101 $8689% LOCEZdY

LZ0f-08ELL X1 SPUBIPOOAA 3L L
00z auns ‘Buipue saybny ¢
pAig Buipuey saybnH pg2 1L

"2Uf SBDIAIBS [eDUBLL SEN




g jo | abed 000000 008569 1¥¥3 000000000 6114 10000 S61891000£Zd SLS9ES100PO00EZY 124520 1¥08910€9 285700 S DdIS ssquIsiy
6L0Z AON loZ PO BLOZ® Z2? ] l0Z230 rlOZ220  £10Z 224 23
29°119'284% 6L07 '62 AON UO 4 6 ¢ o_ a foH a mEN. a s DN_ om_ m_ N:W a
junoode anef jo anjep £
02901 ZE$ anje jasyewl /
ui abueyy \
1Z2°02L% 158483U| psnixoe
10 snjea u) sbueyy \
08'1L7'8Ls Sluodul 153Ul .ﬂﬂ.l“l.’ & - > P
A g'z8s 6zLL 8'ZEL Ipst 11ss EEvL L'BEL BEL
UINYS) JUBLLISAALI INOA
626SL'TELS 2107 pus teak 18 SpUEshoyL §
unod3e Jnod 1o anjes
6L0Z m:tjmu “—.gooom .H.—.\—.G% .HO maﬁb @.ﬁ—““— WEOM-HB .EOU.EOQEH_UMMU_MDCCN..;}E
yamodb Junome Jnof jo sadinos woyy Ajenuue 1iodar Jpasn
284y Jnof 136 'os)y "ApejnBal sjuswsie)s
. aBeizx0ig pue 'pied Jpan ‘yueq MaIA3)
pue pnelj woJy Jjasinof 10s101d digy <
uonualie dnof Joy swisy
£L2€2'v8 8Z'960'€S 2A0gR 2NjBA U] 1S313)UT PANIIDY
9'/19'28/% 20'TLB'ELLS juncooe inok jo snjep o
S33IAIBSIEDUR L/LOD SQN MAM
000 000 sanljigel| JnoA '3}ISGOM INO JSIA
79'/19'78. 20Ti8'TLL S}8558 UNOA

(%) 6Z J2QUIBAON LUO

($) 1€ 43g01>0 UO

'856910SEZ JUNOIOR
'0001-29/-008 I8 2urj=oinosay

158J21U1 PanJaoe SapNPUl 797/ 19°78/%
o anjea ojjojiod nof ‘nok oy adwuss e sy

(LU U O RV R LU EY O CO T R LR A Y LAY YL

9890-6Z56 VD SYIHANY NVS

988 X080 d

. NYWYIHLYIT YNNOQ NIV

ASIA ALTILN 2118Nd SY¥3AVIVD

Bpe 000000 1708 +0E9 61000 BL 20 60¥'0 8Y 20 2854000

8107 6 - 730 03AI333Y

6107 JaguwanoN

TUNOJIY SIVTAIIS SSAUISTIY

Y3 Jo Josiapy [epueLl Jnok gy
£Iusilusiels Inof jnoge sUo[Rsang

JUTI0008 JNOA JO 9NJeA

1695-51¢-898/09£9-79E-1 82 ‘auUoyd
QYVHDINY "1¥383
OSIADY |IDUBULY INOA

0485691 W3 :equinu junony
NVINYIHLIVITYNNOG ‘NLLY
1SIT ALMLLN 218Nd SYH3AYTYD :eweu Junomny

0 W3 6111 S/59E5100E2dY

L20V-08ELL X1 SPUBIPOOAA BY 1
00z 2xns 'Buipue saybny ¢
PAIg Buipue sayfni 08/ 1

"3U) $321AJBS jeDURLLY SN

SN %

¥

-

A..|l..|l|!L



g Jo | abed 000101 00/85691IA13 000000000 611 LOOQD PSSEBLODOEZd £96715 LOOYOQOEZAV 648520 Lv0g10ed L¥6¥00 S 2dIS Bqusiy m :
00°E88'€8L$ 6107 'LE 930 U0 6102790 6107/ON 8107220  £l07%20 91070 €102220 L0730 €100 ¢ :W %Q

junodde anok jo anjep 20
0Z'ZP8'LES anjea jaxlew /

u| sbueyd .\
1S'957'61% alosU| 1521331
pue puspiAlq

‘uIN}a! JUSWLESBAUL INOA 2 . .

O SLhs o 6'€8L g8l veeL Lvse 1152 VL L'6EL veEL
pue sysodap 19N

626SL'TELS 210z pua lead 1e spuesnoyy §

Juncae INoA Jo anjep

610z Butinp
Y3modb Junodde Jnok Jo senunos

1UN00JE JNOA JO IN[BA 3Yj} SUD[ORIL],

00°€56'7$ ELZET'YS aA0Qe anjeA Ul 15313}U1 paniddy
00°88'€8L§ T9LL9'E8LS 1unosde inok jo anjep
000 000 salljigel| JNoA
00'E8B'EBL 29'/19°78L S185SB INOA

($) LE Jaguiedag uo

($) 62 12qUIBAON UO

‘1521a1U1 paniade sapn|aul 00'E88 E8LS
10 an|en oljojiod inof 'nok o) adiales e sy

(T T e SRR SR LT U R R TR H R T

%

9990-6%756 VD SYIHANY NVS

999 X080 d

NVIAHAHLYIT YNNOD ‘NLLV

“1SIA ALNILA DI7ENd SYYIAVIVD

fBps 0000} HP0B10£E #2000 UL 20 60¥°0 8Y 20 Lb6¥000

orq7 4 - NVI 03AI303d

6107 toqueda(
TNV SIIIAIIS SSaUISNyg

1UNO0JJL INOA JO ONJBA

‘e podsnipaidenuue’ MMmm

wioly Ajlenuue uodal 1Ipan

2814 Inofk 136 ‘os|y ‘Apenbal sjusuialels
abelayolq pue ‘pied 1pald Hueq Mains
pue pnely woiy J|esinok 138301d djaH ¢

uoRuale INoK Jo) swsy

SB2IAISS[RDUBUL/UIOD SN MMM
1@)SCPM N0 HSIA

‘B569105EL JUNO33E

'0001-¢9£-008 18 SuladIn0s3y

3y} 1o lasIApY [epueUly Inok ||BD
ZiusLueie}s JNoA noge suonsend

1695-51¢-998/09€9-79¢£-1 8¢ -2UOYd
QUVHDIY ' 14383
:JOSIAPY [BloUBUlY JNOA

0/ 85691 NI i8guinu JUnoddYy

NYINYIHLYT YNNOQ “NLLY
“1SIQ ALNILN DI18Nd SYYAAYTYD i@el Junoddy

0 W3 ELX6LZL £96V15100EZdY

LZ07-08€ELL X1 SPUBIPOOM B4 L

00z @yns 'butpue saybny €
pAg Bupue seybnH 0841

od()

“2U| S33IAIS [BIDUBUY 58N



AGENDA ITEM 4c¢

Financial Business
¢. 2nd Quarter Budget Report

Discussion
The 2™ Quarter Budget Report reflect income and expenses through December 31, 2019.

Income - 2™ Quarter revenues are on target at 49% of budget amount. Water revenues are
slightly below average at 47% which is normal for current water season and still better than
reported in FY 2018 and 2019. Bulk water sales (fill stations) are low due the season and less
bulk hauler could be reflective of changes to emission laws. The next quarter usage and
anticipated fee increase will also support balancing revenues by year end.

4970 Other Income — T&D Project Income - Funds reimburse from CalOES -February 2019
Storm Damage related to Category B and F, which are items that were completed by District
staff during the storm event.

Expenses are on target noting slightly higher expenses in the following categories:

5230 Utility Pumping Power - the District pumped through October 2019 which is later than
normal. Staff started pumping in mid-January for the current season and will pump as weather
conditions allow.

5412 T&D overtime — Staff overtime was due to abnormal operations reflective abnormal due to
plant operation related to SCADA transition and PSPS events occurring in October. Overtime
for the remainder should reflect normal operations depending on unforeseen conditions and
present staffing level.

5623 Contract Services - Expenses are routine with the exception of the annual RVS billing
software maintenance fee per agreement. Previous quarter expenses reflect the cost of the MHI
Study which was completed in September.

5683 Dues, Subscriptions and Fees — Membership fees paid this quarter include AWWA,
ACWA, and CSDA, and renewal of newspaper subscription. All membership with the
exception of Water Education Foundation (WEF) and California Rural Water Association
(CRWA) have been paid for FY 2019/20.

Capital Outlay Projects

The second quarter reflects payment to the completion of the SCADA project at the water
treatment plant. Carryover payment from FY 2018/19 for the rebuild of the So. Fork Pumps
station motor/pump #2. The SF Pump/Motor #1 project will start in March and be completed
by the end of this fiscal year. The Court Street line replacement project will go out to bid in
March and completed by the end of FY 2020.

Recommended Action: Approval of 2" Quarter Budget Report

Motion 1% y 20d , Carried




REVENUE

OPERATING INCOME
WATER SALES
Water Sales - Temp Water Program
FEES
OTHER OPERATING INCOME
OPERATING INCOME SUB-TOTAL

NON-OPERATING INCOME
HYDRO REVENUE
TAXES (M&O)
INTEREST
CELL TOWER LEASES
MHSD REVENUE

NON-OPERATING INCOME SUBTOTAL

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OTHER INCOME
RESERVES - CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE & OPERATION
ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL
CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENSES

2nd Quarter Budget Report

RECAP
July 2019 - Dec 2019
Budget Jul- Dec +/- of Budget % of Budget
1,986,600 1,027,067 959,533 52%
15,750 3,538 12,212 22%
10,500 0 10,500 0%
31,750 67,842 -36,092 214%
2,044,600 1,098,447 946,153 54%
73,000 30,722 42,278 42%
117,000 5,822 111,178 5%
70,000 34,951 35,049 50%
17,900 14,690 3,210 82%
10,200 5,100 5,100 50%
288,100 91,285 196,815 32%
2,332,700 1,189,732 1,142,968 51%
450,000 160,000 290,000 36%
2,782,700 1,349,732 1,432,968 49%
Budget Jul - Dec +/- of Budget % of Budget
1,144,700 508,233 636,467 44%
1,033,000 477,110 555,890 46%
500,000 284,680 215,320 57%
2,677,700 1,270,023 1,407,677 47%



INCOME

Operating

4110 -
4112 -
4170 -
4180 -
4230 -
4970 -
4995 -
4996 -

Water Sales-Residential

Water Sales-Commercial

Water Sales-Agriculture

Water Sales (Bulk Water Prog.)
Installation Fees

Other Income- T&D Proj. Income
Miscellaneous

Work Done for Others

Operating Sub-total

Non-Operating

4200 -
4210 -
4240 -

4923
4932
4975

Pipeline Hydro Revenue
Schaads Hydro Revenue
Cellular Site Leases

- Interest from LAIF
+ County Taxes
- MHSD Revenue

Non-Operating Sub-total

Total Operating / Non-Operating Income

Other Income
Reserves for Capital Outlay

TOTAL INCOME

2nd Quarter Budget Report
INCOME
July 2019 - Dec 2019

Budget Jul - Dec +/- of Budget % of Budget Comments
1,629,000 819,319 809,681 50%
347,600 204,492 143,108 59%
10,000 3,256 6,744 33%
15,750 3,538 12,212 22% Fill stations
10,500 0 10,500 0%
5,250 37,808 -32,558 720% CalOES Storm Damage
15,000 26,550 -11,550 177% Notaries, refunds
11,500 3,484 8,016 30% 34951.35MH Ebbett project, call outs
2,044,600 1,098,448 946,152 54%
63,000 28,395 34,605 45%
10,000 2,327 7,673 23% Qut of service
17,900 14,690 3,210 82%
70,000 34,951 35,049 50%
117,000 5,822 111,179 5%
10,200 5,100 5,100 50%
288,100 91,285 196,815 32%
2,332,700 1,189,733 1,142,967 51%
450,000 160,000 290,000 36%
2,782,700 1,349,733 1,432,967 49%



EXPENSES

Operation & Maintenance

5230 -
5231
5320 -
5321
5322 -
5323
5411
5412
5421
5422 -
5424 -
5425 -
5426 -
5427
5428
5429
5430 -
5431
5432
5434 -
5510 -

Utilitites Pumping Power

- Pump Station Supplies

Water System Superindendent

- Water Treatment Wages

Water Treatment Supplies

- Lab Fees

+ T & D Spec. Maintenance Labor
- T & D - Overtime Labor

- T & D Maint. Mat. & Supp.

T & D Contract Services

T & D Equip. Repair & Oper.
T & D Equipment Rental

T & D Fees & Permits

- T & D Taxes
- T & D Insurance
- T & D Safety & Education

T & D Engineering

- T & D State Dam Fees
- T & D Misc. Maint. Utilities

T & D State Fees
Meter Wages

O&M Sub-total

Administration & General

5611 -
5612 -
5614 -
5615
5620 -
5621
5622
5623

5641
5642 -
5643
5645 -
5647 -
5680 -
5681
5682 -
5683 -
5684
5685

Manager

Customer Service Rep.
Admin Account Assistant
O/T Office

Materials & Supplies

- Office Utilities
- Postage & Box Rent
- Contract Services

- FICA

Unemployment

- Medical Insurance

Retirement-PERS (Admin)
OPEB - Retirement
Director's Fees

- Director's Mileage

Audit & Legal
Dues, Subscriptions, Fees

- Engineering-Admin.
- Election Expense

Administrantion Sub-total

TOTAL EXPENSES

2nd Quarter Budget Report
EXPENSE
July 2019 - Dec 2019

Budget Jul - Dec +/- of Budget % of Budget Comments
125,000 74,186 50,814 59%
20,000 545 19,455 3%
112,000 54,030 57,970 48%
67.500 39,992 27,508 59% Chief TP Operator
85,000 25,485 59,515 30%
7,000 3,592 3,408 51%
230,000 114,790 115,210 50% Water Utility Worker (x 4)
50,000 31,207 18,793 62% SCADA, PSPS
85,000 25,706 59,294 30%
10,000 7,699 2,301 77%
45,000 27,841 17,159 62% Generator maint, fuel, vehicle maint
15,000 0 15,000 0%
8.000 1,999 6,001 25%
1,200 988 212 82%
53,000 47,121 5,879 89%
20,000 4,543 15,457 23%
80,000 17,326 62,674 22% Court St LRP
70,000 0 70,000 0%
25,000 12,762 12,238 51%
10,000 4,059 5,941 41%
26,000 14,362 11,638 55% Part-time staff
1,144,700 508,233 636,467 44%
Budget Jul - Dec +/- of Budget % of Budget Comments
120,000 56,499 63,501 47%
35,000 16,860 18,140 48%
44,000 20,697 23,303 47%
3,500 1221 2,279 35%
25,000 9,966 15,034 40%
9,000 3,781 5,219 42%
10,000 5,106 4.894 51%
40,000 33,785 6,215 84% Copier, banking, PR, landscaper,
MHI survey, monthly contracts
60,000 29,475 30,525 49%
2,500 0 2,500 0%
230,000 100,960 129,040 44% Medical, dental, vision
200,000 87,625 112,375 44%
100,000 20,065 79,935 20%
2,500 1,000 1,500 40%
1,000 164 836 16%
50,000 16,833 33,167 34%
40,000 36,478 3,522 91% UMRWA, MCWRA, AWWA_ etc.
60,000 36,596 23,404 61% FEMA storm damage, gen. eng. svcs
500 0 500 0%
1,033,000 477,110 555,890 46%
2,177,700 985,342 1,192,358 45%



2nd Quarter Budget Report
CAPITAL OUTLAY
July 2019 - Dec 2019

Budget Jul - Dec Comments
Treatment Plant Improvements
S. Fork Pump Station 70,000 31,351 Carryover from FY 2018/19
Water Treatment Plant Improvements (SRF) 80,000 199,095 SCADA
150,000 230,445
Pipeline / Schaads Hydros
Schaads 30,000 0
Pipeline Hydros (Ponderosa / Main Control Valve / Garamendi) 40,000 . 0
70,000 0
Transmission & Distribution
Vehicle Replacement 50,000 29,985 2020 Ford F150 XL
Tank Evaluation 30,000 24,250 Carryover from FY 2018/19
80,000 54,235
Line Replacement / System Improvements
In house / Commercial Meter Replacement 30,000 0
System Line Replacement (Evaluate/Prioritize) Qutsourced Project
110,000 0
(Over 700"
Pool Station Road, SA - Fire flow, pressure, line size, age
. 25,000
(Industrial area)
Center Street, MH - Fire flow, pressure, leaks, line size, condition 25,000
Russell Road, SA - Aging condition, leaks, fire flow (project to
. 60,000
include hydrants/customer meters)
Water Loss Program 30,000 Working w/CRWA for possible funding
170,000 0
General & Administration
Billing / Accounting Software Upgrade 30,000 0
30,000 0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

500,000 284,680



AGENDA ITEM 5

Ad Hoc Committee Report — Policies and Procedures (Directors Overmier and Blood)

Discussion
The policies that were reviewed at the January and February Ad Hoc Committee meeting will be
presented to the Board for approval at the March Board meeting.



AGENDA ITEM 6

Accept GASB 75 Actuarial Valuation Report of June 30, 2019

Discussion

On February 7, 2020 the District received the Report of GASB 75 Actuarial Valuation as of June
30, 2019. GASB statement 75 was issued to provide standards for governmental employers to
record expenses for Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB). The District currently provides
retiree health benefits which is considered OPEB. GASB 75 requires that a full actuarial
valuation be completed every 2 years with the last report was complete as of June 30, 2017.

As of the June 30, 2019 the plan covers and used the assumption of the 9 current and 5 retirees
for the projected benefit payments. Changes made by Resolution 2017-11, relating to the
employer contribution under Government Code Section 22893 effect of reducing the project
benefit payment by $155,314. The District total OPEB liability (TOL) is $1,267,694. The Net
OPEB Liability (NOL) recorded as of June 30, 2019 is $521,153. The net position of as a
percentage of the Total OPEB Liability is 59.66%.

The District will use the actuarial valuation to determine future OPEB expenses.

Recommendation: Accept Government Account Standards Board (GASB 75) Actuarial
Valuation Report of June 30, 2019

Motion 1%t . 2nd , Carried




DRAFT

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

VALUATION OF RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS

REPORT OF GASB 75 ACTUARIAL VALUATION AS OF
JUNE 30, 2019

Prepared by: North Bay Pensions LLC
February 7, 2020



DRAFT

Contents of This Report

Actuarial Certification

Summary of Results

Detailed Exhibits

Exhibit 1

Exhibit 2

Exhibit 3

Exhibit 4

Exhibit 5

Exhibit 6

Exhibit 7

Exhibit 8

Exhibit 9

Actuarial Values as of June 30, 2019

Net OPEB Liability

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability

OPEB Expense for the Fiscal Year Ending 6-30-2020

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability

Ten-Year Projection of Costs

Summary of Benefit Provisions

Summary of Actuarial Assumptions

11

12

12

13



Actuarial Certification

This report presents the determination of benefit obligations under Statement No. 75 of
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB 75) as of June 30, 2019 for
the retiree health and welfare benefits provided by the Calaveras Public Utility District. I
was retained by the District to perform these calculations.

GASB Statement 75, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits
Other Than Pensions”, was issued to provide standards for governmental employers to
record expense for Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB).

The information contained in this report was based on a participant census as of June 30,
2019 provided to me by the District. The actuarial assumptions and methods used in this
valuation were selected by the District after consultation with me. I believe the
assumptions and methods are reasonable and appropriate for purposes of actuarial
computations under GASB 75.

Actuarial computations under GASB 75 are for purposes of fulfilling employer
accounting requirements. The calculations reported herein have been made on a basis
consistent with my understanding of GASB 75. Determinations for purposes other than
meeting employer financial accounting requirements may be significantly different from
the results reported herein. Due to the limited scope of my assignment, I did not perform
an analysis of the potential range of future measurements.

To the best of my knowledge, this report is complete and accurate. This valuation has
been conducted in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.
The undersigned is a Fellow of the Society of Actuaries, a Fellow of the Conference of
Consulting Actuaries, and a Member of the American Academy of Actuaries, and meets
their continuing education requirements and qualification standards for public statements
of actuarial opinion relating to retirement plans. In my opinion, I am qualified to perform
this valuation.

Nick Franceschine, F.S.A.

North Bay Pensions LLC
550 Du Franc Avenue
Sebastopol, CA 95472
1-707-824-9600

FAX 707-823-6189
nick(@northbaypensions.com




Summary of Results

Background

The District maintains a program which pays part or all of monthly medical insurance
premiums on behalf of retired former employees, provided that the employee has
satisfied certain requirements. As of June 30, 2019, the District has accumulated
$882,859 in the CalPERS CERBT (California Employers’ Retirement Benefit Trust)
toward the cost of future benefits.

In June 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) released
Statement No. 75, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits
Other Than Pensions”. This statement, often referred to as GASB 75, requires
governmental entities to (1) record annual expense for their OPEB and (2) disclose
certain information in their year-end financial statements.

The District has requested this actuarial valuation to determine what its OPEB obligations
under the program are, and what the impact of GASB 75 will be for the 2019-2020 year.
This report also includes GASB 75 results that were accrued and disclosed by the District
during the 2018-2019 year.

Actuarial Present Value of Projected Benefit Payments
The Actuarial Present Value of Projected Benefit Payments (APVPBP) for all current and
former employees, as of June 30, 2019, is $1,584,146. This is the amount the District

would theoretically need to set aside at this time to fully fund all those future benefits.

The total value of $1,584,146 is the sum of these amounts:

Future benefits of current employees $973,895
Future benefits of current retirees 610,251
APVPBP $ 1,584,146

This figure may be compared to the APVPBP of $1,667,943 that was shown in the 2017
valuation report. We would have expected the APVPBP to increase to approximately
$1,801,000 by 2019 as employees continue working. The difference between the 2017
figure of $1,667,943 and this year’s figure of $1,584,146 is due to:

¢ Expected increase in the APVPBP since 2017 $ 133,266
* Medical premiums in 2019 lower than anticipated (107,814)
* Changes in assumptions 35,925
e Change in promised benefits (155,314)
* Miscellaneous experience gains and losses 10,140

Total of changes $ (83,797)



The assumption changes are explained below under “Actuarial Assumptions”. The
change in benefits is described below under “Change in Benefits”. The experience loss

of $10,140 is due to demographic changes (retirements, terminations, deaths) which are
different than those expected.

These figures are computed by (1) estimating the OPEB benefits that will be paid to each
current and former employee and their beneficiaries (if applicable), upon the employee’s
retirement from the District, (2) estimating the likelihood that each payment will be
made, taking into consideration the likelihood of remaining employed until retirement
age and the likelihood of survival after retirement, and (3) discounting each expected
future payment back to the present date at an assumed rate of investment return.

Net OPEB Liability

The Total OPEB Liability (TOL) is the portion of the APVPBP which has been

“earned” by employees based on past years of service (i.e. benefits allocated to past years
of service).

The Plan Fiduciary Net Position (FNP) is equal to the value of assets that have been
accumulated in an irrevocable trust for these benefits.

The Net OPEB Liability or Asset (NOL) is the excess of the Total OPEB Liability over
the Plan Fiduciary Net Position. At the end of each fiscal year, the District must show a
liability equal to the NOL.

At June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019, these amounts are:
June 30,2018 June 30, 2019

Present value of benefits for employees $ 609,188 $ 657,443
Present value of benefits for retirees 682.710 610.251
Total OPEB Liability $ 1,291,898 $ 1,267,694
Accumulated assets in the CERBT trust $ 770.745 $ 882.859
Plan Fiduciary Net Position $ 770,745 $ 882,859
Total OPEB Liability $1,291,898 $ 1,267,694
Plan Fiduciary Net Position (770.745) (882.859)
Net OPEB Liability $521,153 $ 384,835

OPEB Expense under GASB 75

GASB 75 requires that the annual change in the NOL be recognized as OPEB expense,
except for certain specific changes which are to be recognized over different periods of
time. Changes in actuarial assumptions, and experience gains and losses, are to be



recognized over the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees. As
of June 30, 2018, this average for the District employees is 10.9 years. As of June 30,
2019, this average is 11.8 years. Differences between actual and expected investment
earnings are to be recognized over 5 years. The unrecognized remaining amounts of
assumption changes, experience gains/losses and investment earnings differences are
called “deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to OPEB” (see Exhibit 5).

The OPEB Expense for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020 is $78,177. For the year
ending June 30, 2019, the OPEB Expense was $34,773. Derivations of these amounts are
shown in Exhibit 4.

Disclosure Information as of June 30, 2019 and June 30, 2020

Amounts to be disclosed in the footnotes to the District audited financial statements as of
June 30, 2019 and as of June 30, 2020 are shown in Exhibits 2 through 6 of this report.
Numbers labelled as “June 30, 2018” are to be disclosed at June 30, 2019. Numbers
labelled as “June 30, 2019” are to be disclosed at June 30, 2020.

Exhibit 7 shows estimated retiree benefits and OPEB expense for the next nine years after
that.

Actuarial Assumptions

All actuarial assumptions are unchanged from the July 1, 2017 valuation, except as
described below. The assumptions are described in detail in Exhibit 9.

The probabilities of retirement, termination and mortality have been changed from the
2014 CalPERS assumptions to the 2017 CalPERS assumptions. This change had the
effect of increasing the APVPBP by $35,925.

Change in Benefits

The maximum monthly amount payable by the District has been reduced from the PERS
Choice premium amount to the weighted average of the four most commonly selected
CalPERS health plans, as further described in Exhibit 8. This change was made by
Resolution 2017-11, relating to the employer contribution under Government Code
Section 22893. This change had the effect of reducing the APVPBP by $155,314, and
was fully recognized in the 2018-2019 year.



Exhibit 1 - Actuarial Values as of June 30, 2019

The Actuarial Present Value of Projected Benefit Payments (APVPBP) as of June 30,
2019 of all future employer-paid benefits from the program, for all current and former
employees, is as follows:

Actuarial Present Number of
Values Persons
Current Employees $ 973,895 9
Retired Employees 610.251 .5
$ 1,584,146 14

As of June 30, 2019, the District has accumulated $882,859 in an irrevocable trust toward
this liability.

The Total OPEB Liability (TOL) as of June 30, 2019 is the portion of the APVPBP
which has been “earned” to date by current and former employees, based on the years of
service already completed:

Current employees $ 657,443
Retired former employees 610,251
Totals $ 1,267,694

Summary of Participating Employees as of June 30, 2019

Active Employees

Number 9 employees
Average Age 43.7 years
Average Service 8.0 years

Retired Former Employees and Surviving Spouses

Number 5 persons
Average Age 68.4 years



Exhibit 2 - Net OPEB Liability

The Net OPEB Liability (NOL) is the excess of the Total OPEB Liability (TOL) over the

Plan Fiduciary Net Position (FNP). As of June 30, 2017, June 30, 2018 and June 30,

2019 these are:
June 30,2017 June 30,2018  June 30,2019
Total OPEB Liability
Value of benefits for employees $ 570,765 $ 609,188 $ 657,443
Value of benefits for retirees 681.891 682,710 610.251
Total OPEB Liability $ 1,252,656 $ 1,291,898 $ 1,267,694
Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Fair value of assets in CERBT $632.703 $ 770,745 $ 882.859
Plan Fiduciary Net Position $ 632,703 $ 770,745 $ 882,859
Net OPEB Liability $619,953 $521,153 $ 384,835

The Net OPEB Liability has changed from June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018 in this way:

Values at June 30, 2017

Service cost
Interest
Differences between actual and expected experience
Benefit changes
Employer contributions
Net investment income
Benefits paid to retirees
Administrative expense
Net changes

Values at June 30, 2018

TOL
$ 1,252,656
66,092
80,053

0

(64,768)
(42,135)
$39,242

$ 1,291,898

FNP

$ 632,703

130,394
50,121
(42,135)
(338)

$ 138,042

$ 770,745

NOL
$ 619,953

66,092
80,053

0
(64,768)
(130,394)
(50,121)
0

338

$ (98,800)

$ 521,153



The Net OPEB Liability has changed from June 30, 2018 to June 30, 2019 in this way:

TOL FNP NOL

Values at June 30, 2018 $ 1,291,898 $ 770,745 $ 521,153
Service cost 61,515 61,515
Interest 82,578 82,578
Differences between actual and expected experience (127.847) (127,847)
Assumption changes 2,481 2,481
Employer contributions 107,431 (107,431)
Net investment income 47,779 47,779)
Benefits paid to retirees (42,931) (42,931) 0
Administrative expense (165) 165
Net changes $ (24,204) $112,114 $(136,318)
Values at June 30, 2019 $ 1,267,694 $ 882,859 $ 384,835

Exhibit 3 - Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability

The following presents the Net OPEB Liability (NOL) as well as what the NOL would be
if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point higher or lower than
the current discount rate, as of June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019:

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase

5.50 % 6.50 % 7.50 %
Net OPEB Liability 6-30-2018 $ 673,422 $ 521,153 $394,804
Net OPEB Liability 6-30-2019 $ 548,537 $ 384,835 $ 249,007

The following presents the Net OPEB Liability (NOL) as well as what the NOL would be
if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point higher or
lower than the current healthcare cost trend rates, as of June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019:

1% Decrease Trend Rate 1% Increase

4.5 % 55% 6.5 %
Net OPEB Liability 6-30-2018 $397,248 $521,153 $ 664,456
Net OPEB Liability 6-30-2019 $279,223 $ 384,835 $ 506,663



Exhibit 4 - OPEB Expense for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020

For the year ending June 30, 2019, the District recognized OPEB expense of $34,773,

computed as follows:

Service cost

Interest

Expected investment return

Administrative expense

Change in NOL due to changes in benefits

Recognition of difference between actual and expected experience
Recognition of changes in assumptions

Recognition of difference between projected and actual earnings on

investments

Total

$ 66,092
80,053
(41,115)
338
(64,768)
0

0
(5.827)

$ 34,773

For the year ending June 30, 2020, the District recognized OPEB expense of $78,177,

computed as follows:

Service cost

Interest

Expected investment return

Administrative expense

Change in NOL due to changes in benefits

Recognition of difference between actual and expected experience
Recognition of changes in assumptions

Recognition of difference between projected and actual earnings on
investments

Total

$61,515
82,578
(50,093)
165

0
(10,834)
210
(5.364)

$ 78,177



Exhibit 5 - Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

The values of deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to OPEB as of June 30,
2018, to be reported as of June 30, 2019, are:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $0 $0
Changes of assumptions 0 0
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 0 19,284
on OPEB plan investments
District contributions subsequent to the measurement 107.431 0
date

Total $ 107,431 $19,284

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to OPEB as of
June 30 2018, to be reported as of June 30, 2019, will be recognized in OPEB expense
as follows:

Year Ended June 30

2020 $ (5.827)
2021 (5,827)
2022 (5,828)
2023 (1,802)
2024 0
Thereafter 0



The values of deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to OPEB as of June 30,
2019, to be reported as of June 30, 2020, are:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $0 $117,013
Changes of assumptions 2,271 0
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 1,851 13,457
on OPEB plan investments
District contributions subsequent to the measurement UNKNOWN 0
date

Total $ $130,470

“UNKNOWN? is the total of amounts contributed by the District to retirees’ benefits and
to the CERBT trust during the 12 months ending June 30, 2020. This is the sum of (1)
the total contributions to CERBT, (2) the actual benefits paid to retirees during the 12
months ending June 30, 2020, and (3) the total of subsidized premiums for the 12 months
ending June 30, 2020 (which is $9,839).

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to OPEB as of
June 30 2019, to be reported as of June 30, 2020, will be recognized in OPEB expense
as follows:

Year Ended June 30

2021 $(15,988)
2022 (15,989)
2023 (11,963)
2024 (10,162)
2025 (10,624)
Thereafter (61,622)

10



Exhibit 6 - Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability

Reporting date

Total OPEB liability
Service cost
Interest
Changes of benefit terms
Differences between actual and expected experience
Changes of assumptions
Benefits paid to retirees
Net change in Total OPEB liability
Total OPEB liability — beginning
Total OPEB liability — ending

Plan fiduciary net position
Contributions — employer
Net investment income
Benefits paid to retirees
Administrative expense
Net change in plan fiduciary net position
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning
Plan fiduciary net position - ending

Net OPEB Liability — ending
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the Total OPEB liability
Covered-employee payroll

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

11

6/30/2019  6/30/2020
$ 66,092 $61,515
80,053 82,578
(64,768) 0
0 (127,847)

0 2,481
(42.135) (42.931)
39,242 (24,204)
1.252.656 1.291.898
$1,291,898  $ 1,267,694
$130,394  $107,431
50,121 47,779
(42,135) (42,931)
(338) (165)
138,042 112,114
632.703 770.745
$770,745  $ 882,859
$521,153  $384,835
59.66 % 69.64 %
$661,238  $702,715
78.81 % 54.76 %



Exhibit 7 - Ten-Year Projection of Costs

Shown below are estimates of (a) the benefits expected to be paid to retirees, and (b) the
amounts the District is expected to accrue as GASB 75 OPEB expense, for the next ten
years. For these estimates, it is assumed that all actuarial assumptions and the size of the
workforce will remain unchanged, that the promised benefits will remain the same, that
the District will pay all benefits to retirees each year and contribute an additional $30,000
to CERBT each year, and that there are no significant experience gains or losses.

Employer-Paid Projected
Retiree Implicit Rate GASB 75
Payments Subsidy Payments OPEB Expense
Fiscal Year Ending:
2020 $ 35,000 $ 9,839 $ 78,177
2021 39,000 15,328 71,000
2022 43,000 20,000 73,000
2023 47,000 25,000 79,000
2024 51,000 29,000 83,000
2025 56,000 33,000 84,000
2026 61,000 37,000 85,000
2027 60,000 30,000 85,000
2028 65,000 33,000 85,000
2029 72,000 32,000 86,000

Exhibit 8 - Summary of Benefit Provisions

The District contributes toward post-retirement benefits for employees who retire with at
least 10 years of service. The District will pay the full monthly premiums for medical
coverage for the retired employee and eligible dependents, but no more than the weighted
average of the four most commonly selected CalPERS health plans. That average is $734
in 2019 and $767 in 2020 (for single coverage), and $1,398 in 2019 and $1,461 in 2020
(for two-party coverage). Payments are made for the lives of the retired employee and
spouse. Medical coverage is provided under plans offered by CalPERS.

The monthly premium paid by the District is pro-rated if the employee has less than 20
years of service at retirement, as follows:

12



Years of Service at Retirement Percentage Payable

Less than 10 Years 0%
10 Years 50 %
11 Years 55%
12 Years 60 %
13 Years 635 %
14 Years 70 %
15 Years 75 %
16 Years 80 %
17 Years 85 %
18 Years 90 %
19 Years 95 %
20 or More Years 100 %

Prior to 2018, the maximum amount payable by the District was the PERS Choice (other
Northern California) premium.

Exhibit 9 - Summary of Actuarial Assumptions

Actuarial Assumptions: The following assumptions as of June 30, 2019 were selected
by the District in accordance with the requirements of GASB 75. These assumptions, in
my opinion, are reasonable and appropriate for purposes of determining OPEB costs
under GASB 75.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return on Investments: The long-term
expected rate of return on investments was determined using a building-block method in
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. The asset
class percentages are taken from the current composition of the CERBT trust, and the
expected yields are taken from a CalPERS publication for the Pension Fund:

% of Fund Real return, next 10 vears
Global equity 57 % 525%
Fixed income 27 % 0.99 %
Treasury securities 5% 0.45 %
Real estate trusts 8 % 4.50 %
Commodities 3% 3.90 %
100 %

13



The estimated yield of 3.9% for commodities was obtained from various sources. Using
these figures, the weighted-average real rate of return is estimated to be 3.73%. Adding
estimated inflation of 2.75%, we obtain 6.48% as an estimate of the expected rate of
return, which is rounded to: 6.5%.

Discount rate: 6.50% per year. The cash flows of the OPEB plan were projected
to future years, assuming that the District will contribute an amount at least equal to
retirees’ benefits. Under that projection, the plan assets are projected to be adequate to
pay all benefits to retirees in all future years, so the discount rate has been set equal to the
long-term expected rate of return on investments, 6.50%.

Medical Cost Increases (Trend): Medical premium amounts are assumed to
increase 5.5% per year.

Payroll Growth: Total payroll is assumed to increase 3.0% per year in the
future.

Coverage Elections: 100% of eligible employees are assumed to elect coverage
upon retirement, and to remain covered under District plans for life. All employees are
assumed to keep their current medical plan after retirement.

Mortality: Mortality rates are taken from the 2017 CalPERS valuation. In the
2017 valuation, mortality was taken from the 2014 CalPERS OPEB Assumptions Model.

Funding Method: The Entry Age actuarial cost method has been used, with
normal costs calculated as a level percentage of payroll, as required by GASB 75.

Retirement: Retirement rates are taken from the 2017 CalPERS pension
valuation for “public agency miscellaneous 2.7% at 55”. Sample rates are:

10 Years Service 20 Years Service 30 Years Service
Age 55 5.5% 11.3% 23.4 %
Age 58 6.6 % 12.4 % 20.1 %
Age 61 9.4 % 15.3 % 24.1 %
Age 64 14.7 % 22.1 % 30.8 %

In the 2017 valuation, rates were taken from the 2014 CalPERS OPEB Assumptions
Model for “public agency miscellaneous 2.7% at 557,

14



Disability: Incidence of disability is considered to be included in the termination
and retirement rates here, so no explicit recognition of disablement has been included.

Turnover (withdrawal): Likelihood of termination within the next year is taken
from the 2017 CalPERS valuation. Sample rates are:

5 Years Service 10 Years Service 15 Years Service

Age 20 6.54 %

Age 30 6.15 % 4.16 % 2.62 %
Age 40 5.19 % 3.75% 243 %
Age 50 4.41 % 2.86 % 1.88 %

In the 2017 valuation, turnover rates were taken from the 2014 CalPERS OPEB
Assumptions Model.

Inflation: Long-term inflation is assumed to be 2.75% per year.

Age-Specific Medical Claims: The estimated per person medical claims (true
costs of coverage) during the 2019-2020 fiscal year are as follows (rates are shown for
certain ages only):

Age Annual Claims
40 $7.930
45 9,590
50 11,850
55 14,613
60 17,032
64 18,273

These age-specific rates were developed so as to reproduce in the aggregate the same
total premiums that would be paid to the carriers for all current employees and all current
retirees.

15



AGENDA ITEM 7

Report: Temporary Water Service Fees Public Hearing — March 10, 2020

Discussion

At the January 14, 2020 Board meeting, the Board authorized the Manager to set a Public
Hearing for March 10, 2020 to update the Temporary Water Service Fees. Attached is the notice
and draft resolution for review.

Recommended Action: No action.



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Calaveras Public Utility District will hold a Public
Hearing on March 10, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. in the CPUD Board Room located at 506 W. St.
Charles St, San Andreas. At the meeting the Board will solicit public views on the update
of the temporary water service fees for the Bulk Water Fee.

Anyone wishing to be heard on the above matter may appear before the Board of
Directors at the time of the Public Hearing and/or may file a written opinion with the
District Manager, Calaveras Public Utility District, P.O. Box 666, San Andreas, CA 95249,
prior to the Public Hearing.

If you challenge the above proposed action in court you may be limited to raising
only those issues you or someone else raised at the Public Hearing described in this notice,
or in written correspondence delivered to the District Manager at or prior to the Public
Hearing.

Dated: February 12, 2020
Signed: Donna Leatherman

Donna Leatherman, District Manager



RESOLUTION 2020-__
UPDATE TEMPORARY WATER SERVICE FEES FOR BULK WATER FEE

WHEREAS, Calaveras Public Utility District passed Ordinance 2017-1 Establishing Rules and
Regulations for Temporary Water Use; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 2017-2: Establishing Temporary Water
Service Fees on April 11, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the proposed Temporary Water Service Fees
and has determined that the cost of the Bulk Water Fee now exceeds those established in accordance with
Resolution 2017-2; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has further determined that the reasonable cost to the District
of providing water pursuant to the Bulk Water Fee is as set forth below; and

WHEREAS, upon the effective date of this Resolution, the following Temporary Water Service
Fees for the Bulk Water Fee shall be and hereby are adopted;

WHEREAS, the Bulk Water Fee will further adjust annually, according to the current Water
Rate Schedule usage charge previously adopted by the Board of Directors, effective July 1 annually,
beginning July 1, 2021 and ending July 1, 2023; and

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District hereby
updates and establishes the Bulk Water Fee in the District as follows:

Description Approved Fee
Bulk Water Fee $11.20 per 1,000 gallons

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by
the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT at the regular meeting on
March 10, 2020 by the following vote:

AYES: Directors:
NOES: Directors:
ABSTAIN: Directors:

ABSENT: Directors:

PRESIDENT, CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

ATTEST:

Kate Jesus, Secretary

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution passed and Adopted by the Board of
Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District.

Kate Jesus, Secretary Date



AGENDA ITEM 8§

Update Status on Establishing District Mission Statement

Discussion

The Manager and staff began working on wording for a District mission statement in October
2018. At the time input was requested however no response from the Board. In early 2019 the
District committed to achieving the Transparency Certificate of Excellence through the Special
District Leadership Foundation (SDLF) which one of the requirements is to have a District
established Mission Statement.

There are several requirements to be considered for the Certificate and the SDLF states that
“earning the certificate is a tangible acknowledgement of transparency efforts. Demonstrate to
your constituents and other stakeholders your district’s commitment to being open and accessible
to them.”

After the November 2019 meeting Director Blood expressed interest in working with the
Manager on draft Mission Statement language. At the January 2020 Board meeting further input

from the Board was requested. The Board was to provide input as to “What does CPUD mean to
them?”

It was requested that the verbiage from the drafted statements be disbursed to the Board for
review and feedback at the February Board meeting. The staff emailed the requested
information to Board for input. As of the requested deadline of January 31, 2020 there were no
responses from the Board.

The drafts of possible mission statement are attached for further input and consideration.

Recommended Action: Board member input to be provided for direction in final language to be
considered for adopting a District Mission Statement.



January 14, 2020

Background - MISSION STATEMENT

Upon adoption the 2015 Board of Directors handbook The District is in need developing a mission
statement and a requirement to achieving the SDLF Transparency Certificate of Excellence.

The District Manager worked with staff on drafting verbiage during a staff meeting and have the
following draft to proposed for consideration by the Board. Also included are some key words that
could also be considered for inclusion.

During the discussion the staff was asked what is the purpose of CPUD in forming a mission statement?

Use one word to describe the District - other Key words suggested

Vast * Dependable  * Reliable . safe * personable
High quality ¥ consistent * friendly * immense ground to cover
Customer service * compliance .

What is the mission of the District?

Together striving to maintain high standard quality drinking water while efficiently producing and
delivering dependable customer service to our public.

Options to consider:

1. Always striving to maintain a high standard in quality drinking water while efficiently producing
and delivering customer service to our community and public.

2. Achieve to maintain quality and reliable drinking water and efficiently producing and delivering
dependable customer service to our public.

3. Maintaining dependable quality drinking water to our public and providing and delivering high
quality of customer service.

Further discussed at the December 2019 board meeting Director Blood mention his research on
development of a mission statement. Contacted Director Blood to discuss working on this to come up
with options. Received via email suggested language and suggested that we can get together.



Draft Mission Statement Calaveras Public Utility District

The Calaveras Public Utility District (CPUD) is committed to providing an adequate and reliable supply of
drinking water at a reasonable price to our public while carefully, efficiently and effectively managing
and maintaining our local water resources for the public benefit. To accomplish this mission the District
will:

» Ensure that sound, responsible financial management practices are implemented in the conduct
of district business.

¢ Ensure fair and open processes to facilitate the public's access and involvement in the matters
of the district.

e Provide prompt, courteous, and responsive service to the public.

e Ensure ethical behavior in the conduct of district affairs.

Discussion w/ Richard on December 20, 2019. Draft developed.

Committed to providing and maintaining and delivering an adequate and reliable
drinking water supply at an efficient cost to effectively maintaining our local
water resources while continuing to commit to public transparency and customer
service.

Committed to providing and maintaining an adequate and reliable drinking water
supply that is in manner which is open, accountable and cost effective for the
benefit of our public.



AGENDA ITEM 9

Monthly Water Report
a. Monthly Water report: A revised report reflects treated and sold water. Water
production for January was 17,976,016 gallons from the Water Treatment Plant.
With a daily average of 579,871 gallons.

September is beginning of Rainfall reporting year (see attached graph)

September — 0.79”
October — 0~
November — 6.10”
December — 6.19”
January — 2.90”

YTD total — 15.98”



pET] AON dag any Alng aunr Aewy idy e qa4 uer

- 00000001

- 000°000'0Z

pios i
pajeail

000'000°0€

000°000'0F

000°000°08

000°000°09

%IS'62- %LE0E-  %96'TT-  %S6'97-  %bT0T-  %6T'0S-  %ITST-  %ITOV-  %L9VE-  %STLE-  %S9TV-  %06'CTE-  %6S0E-  2IUIBYIP %
PSE'SET'89Z SO8'VIE'ZT S8Y'VL6'ZZ ST6'FTT'ST 80E'8TS'SE €TT'GSS'/E 88S'Z8T'6E £20'009'vT OFPE'OTH'ST ZIT'T99'ET 8LT'8VO'CT 8Y6'VZ8'CT €LE'086'ET pios
I65°850°085 888'V89'/T 8I6'V6E'9T TOV'S6EVE 0L6'SES'PY TV8'L6L'ES TWI'6ZETS ¥8T'OVL'TY 6Z0'6L1'8C 788'VEL'TC SET'OTO'TZ 6EEZIT'6T LSE'TYT'OZ  Ppaleall

W10L J2q AON 120 dag Sny Aint aunr Aepy ady e o4 uef

uostiedwo) p|os J91eA\ pue palead] J91ep
(6T02) 3211351@ Anjian d1jgnd seianeje)



BEl| AON 00 dag Sny ANt aunr Aewy 1dy =] qa4 uef

L i 1 L . L L i i L I L i L0

000°000°C

000°000't

- 0000009

+ 000°000'8

pIOS | _
pajealL m

000°000°0T

000°000'2T

5

000°000'¢T

000°000'9T

000'000'8T

000'0000Z

%9Z°1Z- i0O/AIG#  [0/NIQ#  [0/NIGH  i0/AIOH io/Na#  jo/NIa#  i0/NQ# io/AlQ#  j0/NIQ#  O/AIQE iO/ANIQH  %9TTT-  BIUBIPYIP %
8STVSIPI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8STVST VT plos
9T0°9L6°LT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9T0'9L6'LT pajeall

V101 28q AON 120 das any Anr aunf Aepy Jdy Jeinl ga4 uer

uosliedwo) p|os J91eAN pue paleal] Jo1BAA
(0z02) W1s1a Aunn 21qnd seaaneje)



0202 6102 uey

0c0e/o/e

SIVL1OL NIvd

8091

, 1 010 06°¢ 0L9 |
019
GO'L
0L'L

G¥'L
10 6l
8l
6G°L 050 Ll
gl
Gl
7l
€l
cl
Ll
ol
0’0 00°¢ 6
8
L
9
]
0S50 ¥
€
0L0 [
l

Bny Ainp aunp Aep Judy yae ge4 uep 2ag AON 190 Emm

0c0e

6102




AGENDA ITEM 10a

Staff Reports

a. Manager’s Report

Items listed below are in progress and not Agenized however open for comments or discussion.

February 2020

L.

So. Fork Pump Station Motor/Pump #1 - District received the quote from RF McDonald
for the rebuild of motor/pump #1 at the So. Fork Pump station. This is the sister unit to
pump #2 which was rebuild as part of the 2019/20 capital improvement projects. The quote
is within the budgeted CIP amount has been approved to proceed with estimated completion
date of June 1. An addition, a quote was provided and accepted to replace the 10” check
valve at a cost of $7331.42.

CCWD meeting - Met with CCWD to discuss updates to the water agreement for West Point
system, future projects to discuss and consider for inclusion to the next update to of MAC
plan projects.

CSDA Gold Country Chapter Workshop — On January 22, 2020 the chapter hosted a
workshop in San Andreas, there were 28 attendees and professional parliamentarian, Lorenzo
Cuesta provided the training on meeting conduct review of brown act.

Mt. Ranch Rd/Pope St. realignment — District informed that County is preparing plans for
the realignment of the intersection of Mt. Ranch Rd./Pope St. Staff has received a
preliminary drawing and will conduct a site visit to assess any district infrastructure that may
be impacted.

Mokelumne Hill Fire District — Paloma Fire house — the District was contact by MH Fire
regarding the new fire house in Paloma. Request for additional services was made and
reported that a written request is required include preliminary drawing showing requested
improvements to be evaluated by the District.

State Water Resources Control Board-Dept. of Water Resources (SWRCB-DWR) — On
January 24 SWRCB-DWR notified community water systems regarding a draft report
entitled Small Water Suppliers and Rural Communities at Risk of Drought and Water
shortage Vulnerability and Recommendation and Guidance to Address the Planning Needs of
these Communities. Included in the draft report is the methodology for developing relative
risk assessment scores that show where small water systems rank on an index of drought and
water storage vulnerability and recommendation to the Governor and Legislature for small
water systems. CPUD received a drought and water shortage risk score of 97.21. The
District will review the report and web tool used for methodology to develop risk assessment
scores and verify service area boundaries are provided. There is a 30-day public comment
period for review of the report and comments to the State.

California Rural Water Association (CRWA) — Leak Detection Program - Prop. 1
Funds — District submitted requested data to CRWA to seek approval from the State for
Prop. 1 funds supporting a District leak detection evaluation. If state approves the funds the
project will support future recommendation to support future capital improvement projects.
In addition to seeking options for District AMI metering upgrades or master meter
installation for leak detection and water losses.



10.

11.

12.

13

14.

2019 February Storms Damages (FEMA 4431-DR-CA) - The District continues to work
with FEMA and our engineer WGA on completing the required documentation and
submittals. Category X related to administrative cost are being prepared for consideration of
reimbursement. As previously reported, we have received funds totaling $37,808 related to
work efforts already completed by the District. Projects scopes are being prepare by the
engineer for bid, advertisement and award to complete repairs.

EAP - Jeff Davis Reservoir — In response to CalOES review of the Jeff Davis EAP
recommendations have been reviewed and update for submittal to CalOES. The District will
continue to work with Mead and Hunt. Once the EAP is accepted and approved next steps
for the District would be to conduct staff training and informational meetings for emergency
responders and public awareness.

EAP - Middle Fork (FERC) — January 16, 2020 Event was well attended approximately 65
participants. The agencies presented brief overviews of their FERC projects. Updates to
inundation maps were discussed, roles and responses were reviewed by emergency and other
responders. Next steps will be to provide update to CPUD EAP holders and report to FERC
per the annual requirements.

EAP Middle Fork (CalOES and DSOD) — DSOD has accepted the inundation maps. Staff
is working with Mead and Hunt to complete updates to the EAP requested by CalOES. The
EAP updates will include revisions required by CalOES and FERC to prepare for the 2020
annual event. DSOD approved the inundation maps and will be submitted to FERC with the
2019 updates for review and comments.

Schaads Large unit — Staff is working on coordination with vendors to assess the condition
and determine repairs that will be required.

. District Mapping and Modeling — The District hydraulic model is outdated and will need

recalibration and updates. The will also assist will providing the District with a useful and
accurate assessment tool for evaluation of system impacts for current conditions and future
improvement projects system impacts. The Manager has reached out to requested cost to
complete these updates to be considered.

Billing and Account Software Updates — The current billing and accounting software
system was purchased and installed in 1999, and not keeping up with current technology. In
addition, the handheld meter reading units are not being supported and will have need to
include in the software updates. Information and vendors are being contacted to evaluate
information in preparing an RFP to update billing and accounting software systems. This
update is part of the Capital Improvement Plan.



Staff Report
b. Legal Counsel Report*

Discussion
c. Engineer’s Report

Discussion
See attached.

AGENDA ITEM 10b & 10¢



Project Status Update
February 6, 2020

The following is a status update of all projects WGA is currently working on:

General Engineering #2528

Mountain Ranch Rd and Pope St Realignment: County is proposing to realign the
intersection of Mountain Ranch Rd and Pope St. We have been tasked with
looking into what District facilities may potentially be impacted with the
County’s project.

Jail/Courthouse Waterline Dedication: County has not been responsive to
requests to dedicate the waterline over to the District. District Manager is going
to try and reach out again to Mr. Pachinger.

Court Street Waterline Replacement #2744

Plans and specifications are prepared and ready for advertisement pending
acceptance to proceed from the Board. It is suggested to align construction dates
during Calaveras High School spring break or summer break to minimize impacts
on traffic and bus routing. A new opinion of probable cost has been prepared to
reflect changes in the project scope.

Jeff Davis Water Treatment Plant SCADA Project #2756

e The Notice of Completion was delivered at the last board meeting on January
14, 2020. Attached is a letter to Director Blood addressing his questions and
concerns at the last Board Meeting.

2019 FEMA Storm Damage Projects #2789

The District has been obligated funds for 2 of the 6 total damage categories.
FEMA is still processing the remaining categories. Total project costs are
$434,888.05. Next steps are to continue preparing plans and specifications for all
outstanding projects with the expectation to advertise Spring of 2020.
Additionally, staff is in the process of preparing items for submittal for Category
Z (administrative reimbursement).

1|Page



Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) Application #2798

¢ The Median Housing Income Study has been approved by the State and the
planning application is in the process of being updated. Next steps include
identifying the Water Treatment Plant (WTP) project scope and preparing a
project description to include with the application.

Water Loss Control Program #2813

e Data collection has begun to further develop the Water Loss Control Program
that will help identify and categorize non-revenue water. The combined data
will:

= Improve insight for tracking water loss
= Assist in prioritizing future projects

= Assist in the pursuit of funding for projects

Next step is to collect additional data from District staff.

#2528
2020-02-06 Project Status Update.doc

2|Page



Calaveras Public Utility District
MEMORANDUM

TO: Donna Leatherman, District Manager
FROM: Matt Ospital, City Engineer
RE: Billing Summary for December 2019

DATE: January 10, 2020

2528 General Engineering Services $191.00
Inspection of 10" main leak on Main Street, coordinate with staff.

2744 Court Street Waterline Extension $2,634.01
Coordinate with staff, County, Caltrans, prepare specifications, plans and
locate monuments, etc.

2756 Water Treatment Plant SCADA Project $1,671.50
Coordinate with staff, State, Contractor, closeout documents, O&M
documents, etc.

2789 2019 Storm Damage $1,197.00
Coordinate with FEMA, staff, project scoping, etc.

2798 SRLF Application and Project Planning $630.25
Coordinate with State, staff, application, forms, etc.

TOTAL $6,323.76




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

TO:

MEMORANDUM

Donna Leatherman, District Manager

FROM:  Matt Ospital PE, District Engineer M%O

RE:

CPUD Jeff Davis Water Treatment Plant SCADA Project

DATE: January 27, 2020

Donna, | wanted to follow up and provide some information to assist in clarifying the
questions from the Board at the January 14, 2020 board meeting regarding the
process of developing the preliminary cost estimate of $100,000 for the SCADA
project. Below | have summarized events in the project development that led to the
acceptance of the TSI contract of $185,978:

In January 2019, WGA presented the Board with a memo outlining the urgent
need for the SCADA improvement project. This memo was drafted based upon
preliminary discussions with staff and SCADA contractors on types of SCADA
systems that could potentially replace the existing Eurotherm System. A
preliminary cost estimate based upon conversations and the research reflecting
the immediate known needs of the District at that time was developed at
$100,000. The preliminary cost estimate only accounted for the replacement of
the Eurotherm and the integration of alarms and the backwash system only.

In February 2019 upon request, a draft scope was provided to the Board to
portray how the project development was progressing. Several other components
in need of integration with the SCADA system had been identified by the project
team at this time. The level of design, programming, commissioning, and cost
was unknown for these additional components as further evaluation of the
existing system was still being done. The project team decided that using the
best value contracting method would provide the best value for the successful
delivery of this project.

On February 28", 2019 the Request for Proposals was advertised to procure a
“turn-key” SCADA system.

On March 14, 2019 the District hosted the mandatory pre-bid meeting and site

visit of the Jeff Davis Water Treatment Plant. As specified in the RFP, all
proposers were required to attend this meeting in order to submit a proposal.

1



There were 12 contractors that attended. Questions were taken at the walk-
through and addressed in Addendum #1 released March 23, 2019.

e In April 2019 the project team received two proposals that provided costs larger
than the preliminary cost estimate of $100,000. Upon reviewing the proposals, it
was identified that although the costs exceeded the preliminary cost estimate
there was substantial value provided through these proposals that satisfied the
RFP scope and would provide the best value for the District. At this time, the
project team moved forward with the best value procurement method of scoring.
The project team decided instead of readvertising the project that they would
present a recommendation to the board to select TS| as they were the highest
scored contractor. This was described in the Board Memo dated April 11, 2019
with the understanding that the board would make the final approval for
acceptance of a contract. At the Board Meeting on April 16, 2019, the Board
authorized staff to award the contract to TSI at a cost not to exceed $200k.

| hope this information provides additional insight into how the project team progressed
through the project development and procurement stages. In the future we will use
these requests to improve our memos to the Board, providing a more detailed project
description summarizing all the key components and details of the project. It is of the
utmost importance to effectively serve and communicate with our clients to achieve
successful projects, if you or the Board have any questions or would like to talk further
on this topic please contact me directly at 754-1824.



AGENDA ITEM 11

Board Members Report

Board Members Report are comments by Directors concerning District business, which may be
of interest to the Board. This is placed on the agenda to enable individual Board members to
convey information to the Board and to the public. There is to be no discussion or action taken
by the Board of Directors unless the item is noticed as part of the meeting agenda

a. Director Lavaroni — LAFCO Meeting Report (1/27/20)
b. Director Blood - UMRWA Meeting Report (1/24/20)

Directors Comments

AGENDA ITEM 12

Closed Session:
a. Personnel Matters
Update on Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021(Government Code § 54957.6)
Agency designated representatives: Donna Leatherman
Convened: Reconvened:

Report to Secretary

AGENDA ITEM 13

Adjournment (Public Hearing and Regular Meeting on March 10, 2020 at 7:00 pm)
Action: Adjourn meeting

Motion 1%t oy , Carried




